



Product Catalog

Information and Specification Guide

Table of Contents

With the overwhelming popularity of Tony Chachere's products, we have compiled this comprehensive digital catalog for retail and food service. All the important and most requested information on each of our products is captured on a single page. Critical information including nutritionals, ingredients, package dimensions, weights, item code numbers, and more is now all in one location. Our goal is providing you with updated, pertinent information for our complete product line in one easy to use source.

"TONY CHACHERE'S MAKES EVERYTHING TASTE GREAT"

| Seasonings & Crab Boils |
|--|
| Injectable Marinades |
| |
| Rice Dinner & Base Mixes 19 - 36 |
| Roux & Gravy Mixes |
| Pourable Marinades |
| Fish Fry |
| Salad Dressings |
| Bloody Mary Mix / Pepper Sauce 53 - 54 |
| Code Date Explanations 55 |
| Regional Maps 56 |
| |

Original Creole Seasoning

Tony Chachere's Original Creole Seasoning is an extraordinary blend of flavorful spices prized by cooks everywhere. You owe it to yourself to experience how much it actually enhances the flavor of meats, seafood, poultry, vegetables, eggs, soups, stews, and salads - even barbecue and french fries! There is no finer seasoning! Use it anytime, anywhere on any type of food.





Ingredients: Salt, red pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, spices, salt, garlic powder), dehydrated garlic, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent). Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].

Directions: Use it like salt. When it is salty enough, it's seasoned to perfection. Keep container closed when not in use.

Nutrition Facts Servings vary per container Serving size 1/4 tsp. (1.1g) Amount Per Serving **Calories** 0 % Daily Value* Total Fat Og 0% Saturated Fat Og 0% Trans Fat Og Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 340mg **15**% Total Carbohydrate Og 0% 0% Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 0g Includes Og Added Sugars 0% Protein Og 0% Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 0mg

*The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Iron Omg

Potassium 0mg

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

.05 oz, 3.25 oz, 8 oz, 17 oz, 32 oz, 8 lb., 50 lb.

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- ☑ Non GMO
- 🗹 Nut Free
- 🗹 Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- No Artif. Sweetener
- Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- ☑ Fat Free
- ☑ Corn Free
- Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

0%

0%

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Coo 071998 | le Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | Case | Case Layer | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|------------------------|-------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------|---------------------|------|---------------|-------|-----------------|
| Case of Cour | 0/1//0 | Weight | Description | | Difficultions | Cube | Layer | IIIgn | 1 and |
| 20-071998-00001 | 7 00001-3 | 6/8 oz. | Original Creole Seasoning | 3.5 lbs. | 8.5 x 5.5 x 4.5 | .12 | 36 | 10 | 360 |
| 10-071998-00001 | 0 00001-3 | 12/8 oz. | Original Creole Seasoning | 7 lbs. | 10.75 x 8 x 4.5 | .23 | 19 | 10 | 190 |
| 20-071998-00005 | 5 00005-1 | 6/17 oz. | Original Creole Seasoning | 7 lbs. | 10 x 6.5 x 6.25 | .23 | 28 | 9 | 252 |
| 10-071998-00005 | 8 00005-1 | 12/17 oz. | Original Creole Seasoning | 14 lbs. | 13 x 9.5 x 6.25 | .51 | 14 | 9 | 126 |
| 10-071998-32001 | 9 32001-2 | 6/32 oz. | Original Creole Seasoning | 13 lbs. | 11.75 x 5.75 x 8.25 | .32 | 28 | 6 | 168 |
| 10-071998-40004 | 9 40004-2 | 4/8 lb. | Original Creole Seasoning | 35 lbs. | 17.25 x 11 x 10.5 | 1.15 | 8 | 5 | 40 |
| 10-071998-00321 | 9 00321-2 | 12/3.25 oz. | Original Creole Seasoning | 3.5 lbs. | 8.25 x 6.5 x 4.5 | .14 | 35 | 7 | 245 |
| 10-071998-60320 | 4 60320-7 | 6/50 ct (.05 oz.) | Original Creole Seasoning Packets | 2.24 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.25 x 5 | .29 | 18 | 10 | 180 |
| 00-071998-00320 | 5 00320-5 | 1000/.05 oz. | Original Creole Seasoning Packets | 5 lbs. | 10.5 x 8.5 x 7 | .36 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 00-071998-00002 | 0 00002-0 | 1/50 lb. | Original Creole Seasoning | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |













More Spice Seasoning

Sometimes you just need a little more spice! Tony Chachere's More Spice Creole Seasoning was developed for those who love the flavor profile of our Original Creole Seasoning but wants a little less salt and a little more spice. It has 14% less sodium per serving than our Original blend. Just like the Original, it enhances the flavors of your favorite meats, seafood, poultry, vegetables, eggs, soups, stews, and so much more!





Ingredients: Salt, red pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, spices, salt, garlic powder), dehydrated garlic, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent). Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].

Directions: Use it like salt. When it is salty enough, it's seasoned to perfection. Keep container closed when not in use.

| Serving size | 1/4 tsp. (1g |
|---------------------------|---------------|
| Amount Per Serving | |
| <u>Calories</u> | 0/ D : 1 |
| Total Fat On | % Daily Value |
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 290mg | 13% |
| Total Carbohydrate | 0g 0 % |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0% |
| Total Sugars Og | |
| Includes 0g Added | Sugars 0% |
| Protein Og | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium Omg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 0mg | 0% |

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

.05 oz, 7 oz, 14 oz, 30 oz, 7 lb., 50 lb.

Attributes:

- No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- ☑ Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☑ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

| Shipping U | Init UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | Case | Case Layer | | Cases Pallet |
|-------------------|-------------------------|----------------|------------------------------|----------------|---------------------|------|---------------|--------|-----------------|
| | | Weight | ı | U | | Oute | Luyer | 111511 | 1 unct |
| 20-071998-00190-8 | 3 00190-4 | 6/7 oz. | More Spice Seasoning | 3 lbs. | 8.5 x 5.5 x 4.5 | .12 | 36 | 10 | 360 |
| 20-071998-00191-5 | 5 00191-1 | 6/14 oz. | More Spice Seasoning | 6 lbs. | 10 x 6.5 x 6.25 | .23 | 28 | 9 | 252 |
| 10-071998-32190-0 | 32190-3 | 6/30 oz. | More Spice Seasoning | 12 lbs. | 11.75 x 5.75 x 8.25 | .32 | 28 | 6 | 168 |
| 10-071998-00192-5 | 5 00192-8 | 4/7 lb. | More Spice Seasoning | 30 lbs. | 17.25 x 11 x 10.5 | 1.15 | 8 | 5 | 40 |
| 00-071998-00193-5 | 00193-5 | 50 lbs. | More Spice Seasoning | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |
| 00-071998-00195-9 | 00195-9 | 1000/.05 oz. | More Spice Seasoning Packets | 5 lbs. | 10.5 x 8.5 x 7 | .36 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

7 oz More Spice Seasoning



14 oz More Spice Seasoning



50 lb More Spice Seasoning



30 oz More Spice Seasoning



Bold Creole Seasoning

Tony Chachere's BOLD Creole Seasoning is our spiciest blend yet. This seasoning blend has 14% less sodium per serving than our Original blend and is spicier than our More Spice Seasoning. Spice up your meats, seafood, poultry, vegetable, eggs, soups, stews and salads, even barbecue and French fries. Use it anytime or anywhere on any type of food. Sure to excite your taste buds.





Ingredients: Salt, red pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, spices, salt, garlic powder), dehydrated garlic, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent). **Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].**

Directions: Use it like salt. When it is salty enough, it's seasoned to perfection. Keep container closed when not in use.

| Nutrition | Facts |
|---|--------------------------------|
| Servings vary per cont Serving size | tainer 1/4 tsp. (1g) |
| Amount Per Serving | |
| <u>Calories</u> | U |
| | Daily Value* |
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 290mg | 13% |
| Total Carbohydrate 0g | 0% |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0% |
| Total Sugars 0g | |
| Includes 0g Added S | ugars 0 % |
| Protein 0g | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium Omg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 0mg | 0% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you in a serving of food contributes | |

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

.05 oz, 7 oz, 14 oz, 30 oz, 7 lb.

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- **☑** Peanut Free
- **✓** Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **∡** Fat Free
- Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

| Case UPC Code 071998 Weight D | escription Weight | Dimensions | 01 1 | | | |
|---|--|---|---------------------------|---------------------|---------|--------|
| | 11.0 | Difficusions | Cube 1 | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 20-071998-00150-2 00150-8 6/7 oz. Bold Cred | ble Seasoning 3 lbs. | 8.5 x 5.5 x 4.5 | .12 | 36 | 10 | 360 |
| 20-071998-00151-9 00151-5 6/14 oz. Bold Cred | ble Seasoning 6 lbs. | 10 x 6.5 x 6.25 | .23 | 28 | 9 | 252 |
| 10-071998-32150-4 32150-7 6/30 oz. Bold Cred | ble Seasoning 12 lbs. | 11.75 x 5.75 x 8.25 | .32 | 28 | 6 | 168 |
| 10-071998-00152-9 00152-2 4/7 lb. Bold Cred | ble Seasoning 30 lbs. | 17.25 x 11 x 10.5 | 1.15 | 8 | 5 | 40 |
| 00-071998-00154-6 00154-6 1000/.05 oz. Bold Cred | ble Seasoning Packets 5 lbs. | 10.5 x 8.5 x 7 | .36 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 20-071998-00151-9 00151-5 6/14 oz. Bold Crec 10-071998-32150-4 32150-7 6/30 oz. Bold Crec 10-071998-00152-9 00152-2 4/7 lb. Bold Crec | ole Seasoning 6 lbs. ole Seasoning 12 lbs. ole Seasoning 30 lbs. | 10 x 6.5 x 6.25 11.75 x 5.75 x 8.25 17.25 x 11 x 10.5 | .12 .23 .32 1.15 | 36 28 28 8 | 10 9 | |



14 oz Bold Creole Seasoning

30 oz Bold Creole Seasoning

7 lb Bold Creole Seasoning



No Salt Seasoning

If you love the robust flavors of Tony Chachere's Original Creole Seasoning but can't have or don't want salt (or any sodium substitutes), our new No Salt Seasoning Blend is the one you've been waiting for! This flavorful all-purpose blend is the perfect seasoning for all meats, seafood, poultry, vegetables, eggs, soups, stews and salads, even BBQ and French fries! A great rub prior to smoking or grilling. Use anywhere and anytime on any type of food.





Ingredients: Brown sugar, dehydrated onion, dehydrated garlic, red pepper, dehydrated bell pepper, lemon powder (maltodextrin, lemon puree, citric acid, sugar and lemon juice), paprika, basil, thyme, oregano, silicon dioxide (to prevent caking). Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].

Directions: Season food to suit your taste. Keep container closed when not in use.

| | 1/4 tsp. (.8 |
|-----------------------------|--------------|
| Amount Per Serving Calories | |
| <u>outorioo</u> | % Daily Valu |
| Total Fat 0g | 0 |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0 |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0 |
| Sodium Omg | 0 |
| Total Carbohydrate | 0g 0 |
| Dietary Fiber 0g | 0 |
| Total Sugars 0g | |
| Includes 0g Added | Sugars 0 |
| Protein 0g | |
| Vitamin D 0mcg | 0 |
| Calcium 0mg | 0 |
| Iron Omg | 0 |
| Potassium 0mg | 0 |

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

.05 oz, 7 oz, 14 oz, 30 oz, 7 lb.

Attributes:

- No MSG
- Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **∡** Fat Free
- Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- **□** Gluten Free
- **☑** Sodium Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

| Shipping | Unit UPC Code | e Pack | | Case | Case | Case | Case | Case | Cases |
|----------------|---------------|--------------|---------------------------|-----------|---------------------|------|-------|------|--------|
| Case UPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | Weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 10-071998-0610 | 1-1 06101-4 | 6/5 oz. | No Salt Seasoning | 2.5 lbs. | 8.5 x 5.5 x 4.5 | .12 | 36 | 10 | 360 |
| 10-071998-3210 | 1-6 32101-9 | 6/20 oz. | No Salt Seasoning | 8.75 lbs. | 11.75 x 5.75 x 8.25 | .32 | 28 | 6 | 168 |
| 00-071998-0110 | 1-9 01101-9 | 1000/.03 oz. | No Salt Seasoning Packets | 3.25 lbs. | 10.5 x 8.5 x 7 | .36 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

5 oz No Salt Seasoning

20 oz No Salt Seasoning 0 71998 32101 9

Spice N' Herbs Seasoning

Great for bronzing, blackening, grilling, or just sprinkling on your favorite foods ... even spaghetti! Tony's Chachere's Spice N' Herbs Creole Seasoning is the perfect combination of Tony's world-famous Original Creole Seasoning mixed with an assortment of herbs so flavorful, you'll want to try it on everything!





Ingredients: Salt, red pepper, black pepper, dehydrated garlic, chili powder (chili pepper, spices, salt, garlic powder), oregano, thyme, basil, bay leaf, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent). Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].

Directions: Season food to suit your taste. Keep container closed when not in use.

| | 1/4 tsp. (1 |
|---------------------------|----------------------|
| Amount Per Serving | |
| <u>Calories</u> | 0/ D-!l-1/-l- |
| Total Fat On | % Daily Valu |
| Total Fat Og | 0 |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0 |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0 |
| Sodium 280mg | 12 |
| Total Carbohydrate | e Og O |
| Dietary Fiber 0g | 0 |
| Total Sugars 0g | |
| Includes Og Adde | d Sugars 0 |
| Protein 0g | - |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0 |
| Calcium Omg | 0 |
| Iron Omg | C |
| Potassium 0mg | C |

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

5 oz, 28 oz, 6 lb, 50 lb.

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

| Shipping | Unit UPC Code | Pack | | Case | Case | Case | Case | Case | Cases |
|----------------|---------------|----------|--------------------------|----------|---------------------|------|-------|------|--------|
| Case UPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | Weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 20-071998-0070 | 2-3 00702-9 | 6/5 oz. | Spice N' Herbs Seasoning | 2.5 lbs. | 8.5 x 5.5 x 4.5 | .12 | 36 | 10 | 360 |
| 10-071998-3271 | 2-4 32712-7 | 6/28 oz. | Spice N' Herbs Seasoning | 12 lbs. | 11.75 x 5.75 x 8.25 | .32 | 28 | 6 | 168 |
| 10-071998-0070 | 4-0 00704-3 | 4/6 lb. | Spice N' Herbs Seasoning | 28 lbs. | 17.25 x 11 x 10.5 | 1.15 | 8 | 5 | 40 |
| 00-071998-0070 | 5-0 00705-0 | 1/50 lb. | Spice N' Herbs Seasoning | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 15 | 1.51 | 10 | 3 | 30 |

5 oz Spice N Herbs Seasoning



6 lb Spice N Herbs Seasoning

50 lb Spice N Herbs Seasoning



28 oz Spice N Herbs Seasoning



Lite Creole Seasoning

Is the sodium level a concern in your meal preparation? Tony's Chachere's Lite Seasoning cuts the salt without sacrificing the taste you love and expect. With its extraordinary blend of flavorful spices, you won't even realize there is a third less sodium in each can. Specifically formulated for health care, school lunch programs, senior care facilities. Like our Original seasoning blend, it enhances the flavor of your favorite dishes.



Not recommended for people on sodium or potassium restricted diets unless approved by a physician.



Ingredients: Salt, potassium chloride, red pepper, black pepper, maltodextrin, dehydrated garlic, chili powder (chili pepper, spices, salt, garlic powder), paprika, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent). **Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].**

Directions: Use it like salt. When it is salty enough, it's seasoned to perfection. Keep container closed when not in use.

| Serving size | 1/4 tsp | . (I y |
|---------------------------|-------------|------------|
| Amount Per Serving | | _ |
| <u>Calories</u> | | |
| | % Daily \ | |
| Total Fat 0g | | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | | |
| Cholesterol Omg | | 0% |
| Sodium 170mg | | 7 % |
| Total Carbohydrate | 9 0g | 0% |
| Dietary Fiber 0g | | 0% |
| Total Sugars Og | | |
| Includes Og Adde | d Sugars | 0% |
| Protein Og | | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | | 0% |
| Calcium Omg | | 0% |
| Iron Omg | | 0% |
| Potassium 153mg | | 4% |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

8 oz, 7 lb.

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- **☑** Peanut Free
- **✓** Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- ☑ Fat Free
- **☑** Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

| Shipping | Unit UPC Code | Pack | | Case | Case | Case | Case | Case | Cases |
|----------------|---------------|---------|----------------|----------|-------------------|------|-------|------|--------|
| Case UPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | Weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 20-071998-0011 | 0-6 00110-2 | 6/8 oz. | Lite Seasoning | 3.5 lbs. | 8.5 x 5.5 x 4.5 | .12 | 36 | 10 | 360 |
| 10-071998-0011 | 2-3 00112-6 | 4/7 lb. | Lite Seasoning | 30 lbs. | 17.25 x 11 x 10.5 | 1.15 | 8 | 5 | 40 |

8 oz Lite Creole Seasoning



7 lb Lite Creole Seasoning



Gumbo Filé

Bring out the flavors of your gumbo with Tony Chachere's Gumbo Filé. Made from finely ground sassafras leaves, the notes of anise, lemon, eucalyptus and even root beer will enhance every savory bite.





Ingredients: Ground sassafras leaves. Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].

Directions: Sprinkle lightly over each serving of gumbo. To flavor and thicken, add 1/2 teaspoon to gumbo during cooking. Store in a cool, dry place in container or in the refrigerator for even longer lasting quality.

Nutrition Facts Servings vary per container Serving size 1/8 tsp. (1/4g) Amount Per Serving 0 **Calories** % Daily Value* Total Fat Og 0% Saturated Fat Og 0% Trans Fat 0g **Cholesterol** Omg 0% 0% **Sodium** Omg Total Carbohydrate Og 0% 0% Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars Og Includes Og Added Sugars 0% Protein Og

Potassium Omg 0% *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Vitamin D 0mcg

Calcium 0mg

Iron Omg

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

1.25 oz.

Attributes:

- No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- □ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- **✓** Corn Free
- **☑** Cholesterol Free
- **□**.Gluten Free
- **≦** Sodium Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

0%

0%

0%

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | Case Cube | | | Cases Pallet | |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-------------|----------------|--------------------|--------------|----|---|-----------------|--|
| 10-071998-0001 | 8-8 00018-1 | 12/1.25 oz. | Gumbo Filé | 2 lbs. | 8.25 x 6.5 x 4.5 | .14 | 35 | 7 | 245 | |

1.25 oz Gumbo Fil



Blackened Seasoning

Tony Chachere's Blackened Seasoning is the perfect choice. It's a combination of Tony Chachere's world-famous Original Creole Seasoning mixed with an assortment of herbs so flavorful, you'll want to try it on everything. Shake it on salad. Stir it into pasta. Add it to your spaghetti sauce. Use it to season your favorite fish or shrimp for the grill. Great for blackening or bronzing steak, chops or fish fillets. Makes a great marinade for meats and vegetables.





Ingredients: Salt, red pepper, black pepper, dehydrated garlic, chili powder (chili pepper, spices, salt, garlic powder), oregano, thyme, basil, bay leaf, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent). Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].

Directions: Use it like salt. When it is salty enough, it's seasoned to perfection. Keep container closed when not in use.

Nutrition Facts

Servings vary per container
Serving size 1/4 tsp. (1g)

Amount Per Serving

Calories

| | % Daily Value^ |
|---------------------------|----------------|
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 280mg | 12% |
| Total Carbohydrate | 0g 0 % |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0% |
| Total Sugars 0g | |
| Includes 0g Added | Sugars 0% |
| D 1 : 0 | - |

Protein 0g

| Vitamin D 0mcg | 0% |
|----------------|----|
| Calcium Omg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 0mg | 0% |

*The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

28 oz.

0

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- Fat Free
- Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- 🗕 Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

| Shipping | Unit UPC Code | Pack | | Case | Case | Case | Case | Case | Cases |
|----------------|---------------|----------|---------------------|---------|---------------------|------|-------|------|--------|
| Case UPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | Weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 10-071998-3270 | 2-5 32702-8 | 6/28 oz. | Blackened Seasoning | 12 lbs. | 11.75 x 5.75 x 8.25 | .32 | 28 | 6 | 168 |

28 oz Blackened Seasoning



Supreme Crab Boil

Kick up the flavor with Tony Chachere's Supreme Crab Boil. Ideally suited for shrimp, crawfish and crab Tony's blends the perfect amount of spices to bring out the flavor all in one pot. Our 32 oz container will season a 30 lb. sack of Crawfish, 30 lbs. of Shrimp or 4 dozen Crabs.





Ingredients: Salt, celery seed, dried chili pepper, capsicum oleoresin, paprika, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), clove, citric acid, lemon powder, black pepper. Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].

Directions: In a large boiling pot, add 5 gallons of water as well as desired amout of Supreme Crab Boil and bring to a boil. Add seafood to the pot, stir carefully, cover and return to a boil. Cook and soak for the allotted time suggested on the label. To stop the cooking process, add ice before the soaking time. Carefully drain and serve. For smaller amounts, 2 cups of Supreme Crab Boil will season approximately: 10-15 lbs. of Crawfish, 15 lbs. of Shrimp and 2 dozen Crab.

Nutrition Facts Servings vary per container 1/2 tsp. (3g) Serving size Amount Per Serving 0 **Calories** % Daily Value* Total Fat Og 0% Saturated Fat Og 0% Trans Fat 0g 0% Cholesterol Omg 48% Sodium 1100mg Total Carbohydrate Og 0% Dietary Fiber Og 0% Total Sugars Og Includes Og Added Sugars 0% Protein Og Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 0mg 0% Iron Omg 0% 0% Potassium 0mg

*The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient

in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

32 oz, 50 lb.

Attributes:

- 🗹 No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

^{**} For bulk size products, please refer to directions and amount on the package.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-------------------|----------------|---------------------|------|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-32300 | 0-3 32300-6 | 6/32 oz. | Supreme Crab Boil | 13 lbs. | 11.75 x 5.75 x 8.25 | .32 | 28 | 6 | 168 |
| 00-071998-0030 | 5-2 00305-2 | 1/50 lb. | Supreme Crab Boil | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |

32 oz Supreme Crab Boil



50 lb Supreme Crab Boil



Crawfish & Crab Boil

Add the flavor of Tony Chachere's Crawfish & Crab Boil seasoning to your next get together. This blend of spices is perfect for any one-pot seafood boil.





Ingredients: Salt, spices, Chinese red pepper, garlic, onion, lemon powder (corn syrup, lemon juice, modified food starch, lemon oil with di-alpha tocopherol as a natural antioxidant) paprika, silicon dioxide (to prevent caking). Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].

Directions: In a large boiling pot, add 5 gallons of water as well as desired amount of Crab Boil and bring to a boil. Add seafood to the pot, stir carefully, cover and return to a boil. Cook and soak for the allotted time suggested on the label. To stop the cooking process, add ice before the soaking time. Carefully drain and serve.

Nutrition Facts

Servings vary per container
Serving size 1/4 tsp. (1.2g)

Amount Per Serving

Calories

| , | |
|--------------------------|-----|
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 360mg | 15% |
| Total Carbohydrate Og | 0% |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0% |
| Total Sugars Og | |
| Includes Og Added Sugars | 0% |
| Protein Og | |

Vitamin D Omcg 0% Calcium Omg 0% Iron Omg 0% Potassium Omg 0%

*The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

7 lb., 50 lb.

0

% Daily Value³

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ✓ Hormone Free ✓ No Artif. Sweetener
- **□** Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

^{**} For bulk size products, please refer to directions and amount on the package.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|----------------------|----------------|--------------------|------|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-0011 | 9-2 00119-5 | 4/7 lb. | Crawfish & Crab Boil | 30 lbs. | 17.25 x 11 x 10.5 | | 0 | 5 | 40 |
| 00-071998-0030 | 0-7 00300-7 | 1/50 lb. | Crawfish & Crab Boil | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |

7 lb Crawfish & Crab Boil



50 lb Crawfish & Crab Boil



Spicy Seafood Boil

For those who love spicy seafood, add the flavor of Tony Chachere's Spicy Seafood Boil seasoning to your next get together. This blend of spices is perfect for any one-pot seafood boil.





Ingredients: Salt, red pepper, dehydrated garlic, dehydrated onion, oleoresin capsicum, paprika, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), clove, citric acid, lemon powder (maltodextrin, lemon puree, citric acid, sugar and lemon juice). Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].

Directions: n a large boiling pot, add 5 gallons of water as well as desired amount of Spicy Seasood Boil and bring to a boil. Add seafood to the pot, stir carefully, cover and return to a boil. Cook and soak for the allotted time suggested on the label. To stop the cooking process, add ice before the soaking time. Carefully drain and serve.

Nutrition Facts

Servings vary per container
Serving size 1/4 tsp. (1.3g)

Amount Per Serving Calories

| | % Daily Value* |
|--------------------|----------------|
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat Og | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 490mg | 21% |
| Total Carbohydrate | Og 0 % |
| Dietary Fiber 0g | 0% |
| Total Sugars 0g | |
| Includes 0g Added | Sugars 0% |
| Protein Og | |

Vitamin D Omcg 0% Calcium Omg 0% Iron Omg 0% Potassium Omg 0%

*The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

3.5 lb., 50 lb.

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- Fat Free
- Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

** For bulk size products, please refer to directions and amount on the package.

| Shipping | Unit UPC Code | Pack | | Case | Case | Case | Case | Case | Cases |
|-----------------|---------------|------------|--------------------|---------|-------------------|------|-------|------|--------|
| Case UPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | Weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 00-071998-75000 | -7 75000-0 | 10/3.5 lb. | Spicy Seafood Boil | 38 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |
| 00-071998-00306 | -9 00306-9 | 1/50 lb. | Spicy Seafood Boil | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |

3.5 lb Spicy Crab Boil



50 lb Spicy Crab Boil



Creole Style Butter Injectable Marinade

Try adding the smoothness of butter mixed with Creole spice to your favorite meats. With Tony Chachere's Creole-Style Butter Injectable Marinade, just inject your Turkey, Chicken or Pork, or pour on the buttery, spicy flavor you've been craving to create the most tender and juicy meal.





Ingredients: Water, Salt, Creole Seasoning (Salt, Dried Red Chili Pepper, Spices, Chili Powder (Chili Pepper, Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder), Dehydrated Garlic), Soybean Oil, Dehydrated Garlic, Xanthan Gum, Citric Acid, Chili Powder, Spices, Natural Butter Flavor, Sodium Phosphate, Calcium Disodium EDTA.

| Nutrition | 1 Facts |
|---|--|
| Servings vary per co | ontainer <mark>1 Tbsp. (15mL</mark>) |
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 0 |
| | % Daily Value* |
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 330mg | 14% |
| Total Carbohydrate | 0g 0 % |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0% |
| Total Sugars 0g | |
| Includes Og Added | Sugars 0% |
| Protein 0g | |
| Vitamin D 0mcg | 0% |
| Calcium Omg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 0mg | 0% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells in a serving of food contribu calories a day is used for gene | tes to a daily diet. 2,00 |

Storage:

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

30 Months

Sizes Available:

17 fl oz

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- ☐ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- **✓** Wheat Free
- Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **■** Fat Free
- Corn Free
- Cholesterol Free
- **☑**.Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings.

Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: Remove injector from package. Pull plunger completely out and remove needle. Carefully screw needle to end of injector and replace plunger. Before injecting, pour amount needed into measuring cup to eliminate contaminating remainder of marinade (approximately one ounce per pound). For chicken or turkey, inject marinade into both sides of breast, each thigh and each drumstick. Sprinkle inside and out with your favorite Tony Chachere's seasoning blend. Bake, deep fry, microwave, grill or smoke.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------------------------|----------------|--------------------|------|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-50000 | 0-8 50000-1 | 6/17 oz. | Creole Style Butter with Injector | 8 lbs. | 9.5 x 6.25 x 7.75 | .28 | 28 | 6 | 168 |
| 10-071998-50040 | 0-4 50040-7 | 6/64 oz. | Creole Style Butter Refill | 28 lbs. | 15 x 9.75 x 10.25 | .868 | 10 | 5 | 50 |

17 oz Creole Style Butter





Butter & Jalapeño Injectable Marinade

Don't let the name fool you. Tony Chachere's Creole Butter & Jalapeño Injectable Marinade has just the right flavor - the smoothness of butter with just the right amount of spice. Simply inject your chicken, turkey or pork just before frying, baking, grilling or smoking.





Ingredients: Water, Jalapeño Pepper Puree (Jalapeño Peppers, Salt, Acetic Acid, Water, Calcium Chloride), Salt, Creole Seasoning (Salt, Dried Red Chili Pepper, Spices, Chili Powder (Chili Pepper, Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder), Dehydrated Garlic), Soybean Oil, Citric Acid, Dehydrated Garlic, Xanthan Gum, Chili Powder, Spices, Natural Butter Flavor, Sodium Phosphate, Calcium Disodium EDTA.

Nutrition Facts Servings vary per container Serving size 1 Tbsp. (15mL) Amount Per Serving 0 **Calories** % Daily Value* Total Fat Og 0% Saturated Fat Og Trans Fat 0g 0% **Cholesterol** Omg 16% Sodium 370mg Total Carbohydrate Og 0% Dietary Fiber Og 0% Total Sugars Og Includes Og Added Sugars 0% Protein Oa Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 0mg 0% Iron Omg 0% Potassium 0mg *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

30 Months

Sizes Available:

17 fl oz

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- ☐ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- ☑ Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- **✓** Wheat Free
- **☑** Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☑ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☑.Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: Remove injector from package. Pull plunger completely out and remove needle. Carefully screw needle to end of injector and replace plunger. Before injecting, pour amount needed into measuring cup to eliminate contaminating remainder of marinade (approximately one ounce per pound). For chicken or turkey, inject marinade into both sides of breast, each thigh and each drumstick. Sprinkle inside and out with your favorite Tony Chachere's seasoning blend. Bake, deep fry, microwave, grill or smoke.

| Shipping | Unit UPC Code | | | Case | Case | | | | Cases |
|-----------------|---------------|----------|---------------------------------|--------|-------------------|------|-------|------|--------|
| Case UPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | Weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 10-071998-50002 | 2-2 50002-5 | 6/17 oz. | Butter & Jalapeño with Injector | 8 lbs. | 9.5 x 6.25 x 7.75 | .28 | 28 | 6 | 168 |



Roasted Garlic & Herb Injectable Marinade

Take your cooking to an entirely new level. Add Tony Chachere's Roasted Garlic & Herb Injectable Marinade into your favorite meat, infusing it with the flavors of garlic, herbs and Creole spices. You won't believe how tender, juicy and delicious it will be!





Ingredients: Water, Sugar, Vinegar, Salt, Dehydrated Garlic, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Food Starch-Modified, Soybean Oil, Dehydrated Onion, Xanthan Gum, Worcestershire Sauce Base (Molasses, Distilled Vinegar, Water, Spice, Natural Flavor, Garlic Powder, Caramel Color, Salt, Anchovies (FISH), Tamarind), Spices, Citric Acid, Natural Garlic Flavor, Sodium Phosphate, Calcium Disodium EDTA, Lemon Oil. Contains Fish.

| Nutrition Fac | cts |
|--|-------------|
| Servings vary per container Serving size 1 Tbsp. (| 15mL) |
| Amount Per Serving | |
| <u>Calories</u> | <u> 10</u> |
| % Daily ' | √alue* |
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 190mg | 8% |
| Total Carbohydrate 3g | 1% |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0% |
| Total Sugars 2g | |
| Includes 2g Added Sugars | 4% |
| Protein Og | |
| \ (i) | 201 |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium Omg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 0mg | 0% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much | ı a nutrier |

in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

30 Months

Sizes Available:

17 fl oz

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- ☐ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- No Artif. Sweetener
- Wheat Free
- ☑ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☑.Cholesterol Free
- ☑ Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings.

Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: Remove injector from package. Pull plunger completely out and remove needle. Carefully screw needle to end of injector and replace plunger. Before injecting, pour amount needed into measuring cup to eliminate contaminating remainder of marinade (approximately one ounce per pound). For chicken or turkey, inject marinade into both sides of breast, each thigh and each drumstick. Sprinkle inside and out with your favorite Tony Chachere's seasoning blend. Bake, deep fry, microwave, grill or smoke.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-5000 | 5-3 50005-6 | 6/17 oz. | Roasted Garlic & Herb with Inject | or 8 lbs. | 9.5 x 6.25 x 7.75 | .28 | 28 | 6 | 168 |

17 oz Roasted Garlic & Herb Marinade



Honey Bacon BBQ Injectable Marinade

The sweet honey and savory bacon flavors of Tony Chachere's Honey Bacon & BBQ Injectable Marinade come together to kick up your grilling and smoking recipes. Mix it in, baste it on, or let it marinate for a more intense and delicious flavor.



Ingredients: Water, Sugar, Vinegar, Tomato Paste (Tomatoes), Salt, Creole Seasoning (Salt, Dried Red Chili Pepper, Spices, Chili Powder {Chili Pepper, Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder}, Dehydrated Garlic), Honey, Molasses, Food Starch-Modified, Soybean Oil, Xanthan Gum, Onion Powder, Maple Flavor with Other Natural Flavors, Spice, Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Garlic Powder, Mustard Flour, Paprika, Bacon Flavor (Natural Bacon Flavor, Salt, Natural Smoke Flavor, Xanthan Gum), Caramel Color, Smoke Flavor, Capsicum Oleoresin.

| Nutrition Fa | <u>acts</u> |
|---|------------------------|
| Servings vary per contained Serving size 1 Tbsp | er). (15mL) |
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 10 |
| % Da | ily Value* |
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat Og | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 220mg | 10% |
| Total Carbohydrate 2g | 1% |
| Dietary Fiber 0g | 0% |
| Total Sugars 2g | |
| Includes 2g Added Suga | rs 4 % |
| Protein Og | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium Omg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium Omg | 0% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how in a serving of food contributes to a calories a day is used for general nutrition. | laily diet. 2,00 |

Storage:

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

30 Months

Sizes Available:

17 fl oz

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- ☐ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- **✓** Wheat Free
- Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- Cholesterol Free
- **⊈**Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings.

Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: Remove injector from package. Pull plunger completely out and remove needle. Carefully screw needle to end of injector and replace plunger. Before injecting, pour amount needed into measuring cup to eliminate contaminating remainder of marinade (approximately one ounce per pound). Inject marinade approximately every square inch using about 1/2 injector of marinade. Sprinkle outside of beef/pork generously with your favorite Tony Chachere's seasoning blend. Bake, deep fry, grill or smoke.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet | |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-------------------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|--|
| 10-071998-5000 | 06-0 50006-3 | 6/17 oz. | Honey Bacon BBQ with Injector | 8 lbs. | 9.5 x 6.25 x 7.75 | .28 | 28 | 6 | 168 | |



Praline Honey Ham Injectable Marinade

A sweet pecan candy flavor mixed with a hint of spice is what you'll taste with Tony Chachere's Praline Honey Ham Injectable Marinade. Use it with your favorite ham dinner or mix it into a new dessert recipe ... the possibilities are endless!





Ingredients: Water, Sugar, Corn Syrup, Molasses, Maple Flavor (with Other Natural Flavors), Propylene Glycol, Malic Acid, Xanthan Gum, Potassium Sorbate and Sodium Benzoate (Preservatives), Caramel Color, Salt.

| Nutritio Servings vary per | |
|----------------------------|-------------------------|
| Serving size | 1 Tbsp. (15mL |
| | . , |
| Amount Per Serving | 45 |
| <u>Calories</u> | 43 |
| | % Daily Value |
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat Og | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 5mg | 0% |
| Total Carbohydrat | e 11g 4 % |
| Dietary Fiber 0g | 0% |
| Total Sugars 9g | |
| Includes 8g Adde | ed Sugars 15% |
| Protein 0g | |
| Vitamin D. Oman | 00 |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium 0mg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 0mg | 0% |

*The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient

in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

30 Months

Sizes Available:

17 fl oz

Attributes:

- No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- Wheat Free
- Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- Cholesterol Free
- ☑ Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: Remove injector from package. Pull plunger completely out and remove needle. Carefully screw needle to end of injector and replace plunger. Before injecting, pour amount needed into measuring cup to eliminate contaminating remainder of marinade (approximately one ounce per pound). Inject marinade approximately every square inch using about 1/2 injector of marinade. Sprinkle outside of ham with your favorite Tony Chachere's seasoning blend. For topping, rub generously with brown sugar and pecan pieces. Bake, grill or smoke.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|---------------------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-5000 | 07-7 50007-0 | 6/17 oz. | Praline Honey Ham with Injector | 8 lbs. | 9.5 x 6.25 x 7.75 | .28 | 28 | 6 | 168 |

17 oz Honey Bacon BBQ Marinade

Jambalaya Dinner Mix

One pan and a whole lot of mouthwatering flavor! Tony Chachere's Creole Jambalaya Dinner Mix combines rice and your favorite Tony's seasonings. Just add your choice of meat and feast on this hearty, homestyle Cajun entrée.





Ingredients: Parboiled long grain rice enriched with ferric orthophosphate (iron), niacin, thiamine mononitrate and folic acid, dehydrated onion, chicken bouillon (salt, hydrolyzed corn gluten and soy protein, sugar, soy flour, corn starch, chicken fat, safflower oil, onion powder, chicken meat, turmeric, garlic powder, spices, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate), hydrolyzed soy protein, dehydrated bell peppers, salt, paprika, dehydrated garlic, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), dried chili pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic). Contains soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses [wheat, milk].

Nutrition Facts Servings vary per container Serving size 1/4 cup (39g) dry mix Amount Per Serving **Calories** 140 % Daily Value* Total Fat Og 1% 1% Saturated Fat Og Trans Fat Og 0% Cholesterol Oma Sodium 570mg 25% Total Carbohydrate 29g 11% 4% Dietary Fiber 1g Total Sugars 1g Includes Og Added Sugars 0% Protein 3g Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 31mg 2% Iron 1mg 8% Potassium 127mg 2% *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

In a serving of 1000 continuous to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Storage:

Shelf Life:

8 oz, 12 oz, 40 oz

Attributes:

✓ No MSG

✓ Nut Free

☑ Non GMO

☑ Peanut Free

□ Wheat Free□ Dairy Free

✓ Fat Free

□ Corn Free

Trans Fat Free

☑ Cholesterol Free

☑ Hormone Free

☑ No Artif. Sweetener

24 Months

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Sizes Available:

Directions: In a saucepan, combine 2 ¼ cups cool water, contents of package and 1 lb. seafood, chopped sausage, ham or precooked chicken.

** Directions are based on our 8 oz. box dinners. For larger size products, please refer to directions and amount on the package.

Bring to a boil, reduce heat, cover and simmer 25 minutes, stirring occasionally. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

| Shipping U Case UPC Code | nit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | Case Cube | | | |
|-----------------------------|------------------------|----------------|-------------------------------------|----------------|--------------------|--------------|----|---|-----|
| 10-071998-00340-0 | 00340-3 | 12/8 oz. | Jambalaya Rice Dinner | 7.5 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 10-071998-08340-2 | 08340-5 | 8/12 oz. | Jambalaya Rice Dinner (Family Size) | 7 lbs. | 10.5 x 7.5 x 8 | .37 | 22 | 6 | 132 |
| 10-071998-00342-4 | 00342-7 | 8/40 oz. | Jambalaya Mix (Food Service) | 22 lbs. | 12.5 x 9.5 x 9.25 | .63 | 14 | 4 | 56 |

8 oz Jambalaya Mix

12 oz Jambalaya Mix (Family Size)



40 oz Jambalaya Mix



Jambalaya Seasoning Mix

Tony Chachere's Jambalaya Seasoning Mix is perfect for large format use such as events and school lunch programs or buffets at a significant cost savings. It is also versatile for use with any type of pasta instead of rice. Control the level of seasoning from mild to bold by measure.





Ingredients: Chicken bouillon (salt, hydrolyzed corn gluten and soy protein, sugar, soy flour, corn starch, chicken fat, safflower oil, onion powder, chicken meat, turmeric, garlic powder, spices, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate), hydrolyzed soy protein, dehydrated bell peppers, salt, paprika, dehydrated garlic, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), dried chili pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic). Contains soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses [wheat, milk].

| Servings vary per containe | |
|----------------------------|------------|
| Serving size | 2 tsp (6g |
| Amount Per Serving | |
| Calories | 15 |
| % D | aily Value |
| Total Fat 0g | 0% |
| Saturated Fat Og | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 700mg | 31% |
| Total Carbohydrate 3g | 1% |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | 2% |
| Total Sugars 1g | |
| Includes 0g Added Sug | ars 0% |
| Protein 1g | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium 10mg | 09 |
| Iron Omg | 2% |
| Potassium 86mg | 2% |

in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

8 oz, 1.5 lb, 50 lb

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a large pot, cut 4 lbs. of meat into bite-size pieces and brown (skip this step for seafood). Drain any fat. Add 20 cups cool water, 9 cups uncooked rice, and contents of Jambalaya Seasoning Mix package. Stir until mix is dissolved. Bring to a boil, reduce heat, cover and simmer 25 minutes stirring occasionally until rice is cooked. Stir gently before serving, as meats will have risen to the surface. Yields 36 (1 cup) servings. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

** Directions are based on our 8 oz. box dinners. For larger size products, please refer to directions and amount on the package.

| Shipping UCase UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|-------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-------------------------|----------------|----------------------|------|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-00345- | 5 00345-8 | 12/8 oz. | Jambalaya Seasoning Mix | 7.5 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 10-071998-08345- | 7 08345-0 | 8/1.5 lb. | Jambalaya Seasoning Mix | 13.6 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |
| 10-071998-00346- | 5 00346-5 | 1/50 lb. | Jambalaya Seasoning Mix | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 14.88 | 1.51 | 10 | 3 | 30 |

8 oz. Jambalaya Seasoning Mix1



.5 lb. Jambalaya Seasoning Mix



50 lb. Jambalaya Seasoning Mix



Reduced Sodium Jambalaya Seasoning Mix

The same great creole flavor of our original Jambalaya Seasoning mix but specifically formulated for health care, school lunch programs, senior care facilities utilizing OVER 50% less sodium.





Ingredients: Dehydrated onion, yeast extract (yeast extract, safflower oil), dehydrated bell pepper, paprika, salt, dehydrated garlic, silicon dioxide (to prevent caking), dried chili pepper, spice, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic). **Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy & wheat].**

Nutrition Facts Servings vary per container Serving size 2 tsp (6g) Amount Per Serving **Calories** % Daily Value* Total Fat Og Saturated Fat Og 0% Trans Fat Og Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 310mg 13% Total Carbohydrate 3g 1% Dietary Fiber 1g 3% Total Sugars 1g Includes Og Added Sugars 0% Protein 1g Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 0mg 0% Iron Omg 0% 0% Potassium 0mg *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

8 oz

Attributes:

- No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- □ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a large pot, cut 4 lbs. of meat into bite-size pieces and brown (skip this step for seafood). Drain any fat. Add 20 cups cool water, 9 cups uncooked rice, and contents of Jambalaya Seasoning Mix package. Stir until mix is dissolved. Bring to a boil, reduce heat, cover and simmer 25 minutes stirring occasionally until rice is cooked. Stir gently before serving, as meats will have risen to the surface. Yields 36 (1 cup) servings. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

** Directions are based on our 8 oz. box dinners. For larger size products, please refer to directions and amount on the package.

| Shipping | Unit UPC Code | Pack | | Case | Case | Case | Case | Case | Cases |
|-------------------|---------------|----------|--|-----------|---------------------|------|-------|------|--------|
| Case UPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | Weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 10-071998-00344-8 | 00344-1 | 12/8 oz. | Reduced Sodium Jambalaya Seasoning Mix | 7.25 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.25 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

8 oz. Reduced Sodium Jambalaya Seasoning Mix



Dirty Rice Dinner Mix

Tony Chachere's Creole Dirty Rice Dinner Mix combines the Cajun flavors of Tony's world-famous spice blend with rice to create this legendary side dish. This classic Creole recipe is great as a side dish for barbecues, picnics or holidays, or eat it as a flavorful meal all on its own! It also makes great stuffing.





Ingredients: Parboiled long grain rice enriched with ferric orthophosphate (iron), niacin, thiamine mononitrate and folic acid, dehydrated onion, hydrolyzed soy protein, salt, dehydrated bell peppers, distilled water, dehydrated garlic, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), black pepper, worcestershire powder (hydrolyzed soy protein, molasses powder, autolyzed yeast extract, sugar, salt, caramel color, dextrose, onion powder, spices, garlic powder, spice extractives, natural and artificial flavors, natural hickory smoke flavor), red pepper. Contains soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses [wheat, milk].

| Nutrition Fa Servings vary per container | cts |
|---|-------------|
| Serving size 1/4 cup (43g) | dry mix |
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 150 |
| % Daily | |
| Total Fat 0g | 1% |
| Saturated Fat Og | 1% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 860mg | 37 % |
| Total Carbohydrate 31g | 11% |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | 4% |
| Total Sugars 1g | |
| Includes Og Added Sugars | 0% |
| Protein 4g | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium 37mg | 2% |
| Iron 1mg | 6% |
| Potassium 162mg | 2% |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

8 oz, 12 oz, 40 oz, 2 lb.

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a saucepan, brown 1 lb. ground meat (or meat trimmings). Drain fat. Add 2 ¼ cups cool water and 8oz. Dirty Rice Mix. Bring to a boil, reduce heat, cover and simmer 25 minutes, stirring occasionally. Before serving, stir in ¼ cup chopped green onions. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

** Directions are based on our 8 oz. box dinners. For larger size products, please refer to directions and amount on the package.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|------------------------------------|----------------|--------------------|------|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-00360 | -8 00360-1 | 12/8 oz. | Dirty Rice Dinner | 7.5 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 10-071998-08360 | -0 08360-3 | 8/12 oz. | Dirty Rice Dinner (Family Size) | 7 lbs. | 10.5 x 7.5 x 8 | .37 | 22 | 6 | 132 |
| 10-071998-00362 | -2 00362-5 | 8/40 oz. | Dirty Rice Mix (Food Service) | 22 lbs. | 12.5 x 9.5 x 9.25 | .63 | 14 | 4 | 56 |
| 10-071998-08364 | -8 08364-1 | 8/2 lb. | Dirty Rice Seasoning Mix (No Rice) | 16 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |







Dirty Rice Seasoning Mix

Tony Chachere's Dirty Rice Seasoning Mix combines the the flavors need to create this legendary Louisiana side dish. For foodservice use, our 8oz. seasoning packet is portioned for 7 1/2 cups of your in-house rice. This classic Creole recipe is great as a side dish for barbecues, a great stuffing or a meal all on it's own.





Ingredients: Dehydrated onion, hydrolyzed soy protein, salt, dehydrated bell peppers, dehydrated garlic, red pepper, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), black pepper, worcestershire powder (hydrolyzed soy protein, molasses powder, autolyzed yeast extract, sugar, salt, caramel color, dextrose, onion powder, spices, garlic powder, spice extractives, natural and artificial flavors, natural hickory smoke flavor), chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic). Contains soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses [wheat, milk].

| Servings vary per contai Serving size 1 tsp | ner I (9g) dry mi |
|---|-----------------------------|
| | (3g) ary iiii |
| Amount Per Serving | 20 |
| Calories | 20 |
| | Daily Value |
| Total Fat Og | 19 |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 1% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 1012mg | 44% |
| Total Carbohydrate 4g | 2% |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | 2% |
| Total Sugars 1g | |
| Includes 0g Added Su | igars 0 % |
| Protein 1g | |
| Vitamin D. Omen | 00 |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium 15mg | 2% |
| Iron Omg | 2% |
| Potassium 121mg | 2 % |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

8 oz, 2 lb, 50 lb.

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- ✓ Fat Free
- ☑ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a saucepan, brown 2 lbs. ground meat. Drain any fat. Add 17 cups cool water, 7 ½ cups uncooked rice, and contents of Dirty Rice Seasoning Mix package. Stir until mix is dissolved. Bring to a boil, reduce heat, cover and simmer 25 minutes stirring occasionally until rice is cooked. Before serving, stir in ½ cup chopped green onions (optional). Yields 30 (1 cup) servings.

** Directions are based on our 8 oz. box dinners. For larger size products, please refer to directions and amount on the package.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | Case Layer | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|------------------------------------|----------------|--------------------|------|---------------|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-00364 | 1-6 00364-9 | 12/8 oz. | Dirty Rice Seasoning Mix (no rice) | 6 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 10-071998-08364 | 1-8 08364-1 | 8/2 lb. | Dirty Rice Seasoning Mix (No Rice) | 16 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |
| 00-071998-00365 | 5-6 00365-6 | 1/50 lb. | Dirty Rice Seasoning Mix (No Rice) | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 15 | 1.51 | 10 | 3 | 30 |

8 oz Dirty Rice Seasoning Mix







Red Beans & Rice Dinner Mix

Tony Chachere's Creole Red Beans & Rice Dinner Mix has all you need in just one box - red beans, rice and the perfect mix of Creole flavors. Add sausage or ham for an even heartier meal with a smokey and spicy taste. A symbolic dish traditionally eaten on Mondays as it's said to bring you good luck throughout the week.



Ingredients: Parboiled long grain rice enriched with iron phosphate, niacin, thiamine mononitrate and folic acid, red beans, red bean powder (red beans, maltodextrin, caramel color, carmine), dehydrated onion, smoky ham/bacon flavor (maltodextrin, hydrolyzed soy and corn protein, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate, pork fat, corn syrup solids, thiamine hydrochloride, natural smoke flavor), hydrolyzed soy protein, salt, dehydrated garlic, dehydrated bell peppers, natural smoke flavor, red pepper, black pepper, chili powder (red chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent). Contains soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses [wheat, milk].

| alories al Fat Og aturated Fat | S | 150 y Value |
|---|----------------|-----------------------|
| al Fat 0g | | y Value |
| | | |
| iturated Fat | | 09 |
| ונטוענטט ו ענ | 0g | 09 |
| ans Fat Og | | |
| olesterol Om | ıg | 09 |
| lium 590m(|] | 26 ° |
| al Carbohyd | rate 31g | 119 |
| etary Fiber 4 | l g | 149 |
| tal Sugars 1 | g | |
| cludes 0g A | dded Sugar: | s 0 9 |
| tein 7g | | |
| min D Omo | n. | 09 |
| | y | 40 |
| | | 89 |
| assium 350 | mg | 89 |
| amin D Omc cium 40mg n 1.5mg assium 350 % Daily Value (D) | | |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

7 oz

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- ☐ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- ☐ Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- **☑** Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a deep saucepan, combine 3 ¾ cups cool water, 7oz. Red Beans & Rice Mix and ¼ lb. chopped sausage or ham (optional). Bring to a boil, reduce heat, cover and simmer 25-30 minutes, stirring occasionally. Let stand covered 5 minutes before serving. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-------------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-00370 |)-7 00370-0 | 12/7 oz. | Red Beans & Rice Dinner | 6.5 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

7 oz Red Beans & Rice Mix

Red Bean Seasoning Mix

Our Red Bean Seasoning Mix is the perfect seasoning for home cooked red beans, wheather using dry beans or canned beans. Just add your choice of red beans, ham and or sausage to make this southern favorite. Serve over steamed rice. Our seasoning blend compliments any variety of bean from red beans, pinto beans, black beans to white beans.



Ingredients: Dehydrated onion, chicken bouillon (salt, hydrolyzed corn gluten and soy protein, sugar, soy flour, corn starch, chicken fat, safflower oil, onion powder, chicken meat, turmeric, garlic powder, spices, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate), dehydrated bell peppers, dehydrated garlic, salt, dried chili pepper, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), black pepper, worcestershire powder (hydrolyzed soy protein, molasses powder, autolyzed yeast extract, sugar, salt, caramel color, dextrose, onion powder, spices, garlic powder, spice extractives, natural and artificial flavors, natural hickory smoke flavor), chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic). Contains: Soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses [wheat and milk].

| Servings vary per co Serving size | 1-3/4 tsp | (4.5 |
|--------------------------------------|-----------|-------|
| Amount Per Serving | | |
| Calories | | 10 |
| | % Daily \ | /alue |
| Total Fat 0g | | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | | |
| Cholesterol Omg | | 0% |
| Sodium 410mg | | 189 |
| Total Carbohydrate | 2g | 19 |
| Dietary Fiber Og | | 19 |
| Total Sugars 1g | | |
| Includes Og Added | d Sugars | 0% |
| Protein 1g | | |
| , and the second | | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | | 0% |
| Calcium 7mg | | 0% |
| Iron Omg | | 2º |
| Potassium 61mg | | 20 |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

2.2 oz, 8 oz, 50 lb.

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- ☑ Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- □ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- Fat Free
- □ Corn Free
- **☑** Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: Either soak 1 lb. red beans in cool water over night or combine cool water and red beans in a large pot. Bring to a boil and allow beans to cook to the point of splitting. At this point, drain off water. Combine 12 cups cool water and prepared red beans in a large pot. Bring to a simmer and cook for 1 hour. Combine 2 cups cool water and seasoning mix and add to the pot. Stir to combine. Add 1/2 lb. of sausage and/or ham to pot. Return to a simmer. Cook for 2-3 hours until beans are tender. Serve over hot steamed rice and garnish with chopped green onions. Optional: For creamy style beans, remove 2 cups of beans and mash. Return to the pot and combine to thicken. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

** Directions are based on our 2.2 oz. box dinners. For larger size products, please refer to directions and amount on the package.

| Shipping | Unit UPC Code | Pack | | Case | Case | Case | Case | Case | Cases |
|-----------------|---------------|------------|----------------------------------|---------|--------------------|------|-------|------|--------|
| Case UPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | Weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 10-071998-12364 | 1-1 12364-4 | 12/2.2 oz. | Red Beans Seasoning Mix w/o Rice | 3 lbs. | 10.5 x 9.25 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 10-071998-10364 | 4-3 10364-6 | 12/8 oz. | Red Beans Seasoning Mix w/o Rice | 6 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 00-071998-08371 | 1-6 08371-9 | 8/3 lb. | Red Beans Seasoning Mix w/o Rice | 26 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 15 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |
| 00-071998-00378 | 3-6 00378-6 | 1/50 lb. | Red Beans Seasoning Mix w/o Rice | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 15 | 1.51 | 10 | 3 | 30 |

2.2 oz Red Bean Seasoning Mix



8 oz Red Bean Seasoning Mix







Gumbo Mix

All of the comfort you need in one bowl. Tony Chachere's Creole Gumbo Dinner Mix is one of the quickest and easiest ways to make the rich soup of Cajun Country. This hearty mix combines strongly-flavored stock, with Tony's most popular seasonings, and rice. Just add poultry or seafood and enjoy!





Ingredients: Parboiled long grain rice enriched with ferric orthophosphate (iron), niacin and thiamine mononitrate, enriched wheat flour (wheat flour bleached, malted barley flour, niacin, iron, thiamine mononitrate, riboflavin, folic acid), dehydrated onion, chicken bouillon (salt, hydrolyzed corn gluten and soy protein, sugar, soy flour, corn starch, chicken fat, safflower oil, onion powder, chicken meat, turmeric, garlic powder, spices, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate), dehydrated bell peppers, hydrolyzed soy protein, salt, dehydrated garlic, caramel color, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), dried chili pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic). Contains soy, wheat. Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk].

| Amount Per Serving | |
|--------------------------|--------------------------|
| Calories | 70 |
| | % Daily Value |
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 390mg | 17% |
| Total Carbohydrat | e 15g 5 % |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | 2% |
| Total Sugars 1g | |
| Includes 0g Adde | ed Sugars 0% |
| Protein 2g | |
| Vitamin D Omag | 00 |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0 % |
| Calcium 18mg Iron 1mg | 2 9 4 9 |
| Potassium 75mg | 2% |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

8 oz

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- ☑ Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a stockpot, combine 6 cups cool water, 8 oz. Gumbo Mix and 1 lb. seafood, chopped sausage or precooked chicken pieces. Bring to a boil, reduce heat, cover and simmer 25 minutes, stirring occasionally. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | Case Cube | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-------------------|----------------|--------------------|--------------|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-00350 |)-9 00350-2 | 12/8 oz. | Gumbo Rice Dinner | 7.5 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

8 oz Gumbo Mix

Gumbo Base Mix

Tony Chachere's Creole Gumbo Base Mix is the perfect blend of Creole spice flavors to start any of your favorite gumbos. All you have to do is add water and your choice of meat and in 25 minutes you'll be feasting on this traditional Louisiana dish.





Ingredients: Enriched wheat flour (wheat flour bleached, malted barley flour, niacin, iron, thiamin mononitrate, riboflavin, folic acid), dehydrated onion, chicken bouillon (salt, hydrolyzed corn gluten and soy protein, sugar, soy flour, corn starch, chicken fat, safflower oil, onion powder, chicken meat, turmeric, garlic powder, spices, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate), dehydrated bell peppers, hydrolyzed soy protein, salt, dehydrated garlic, caramel color (contains sulfites), dried red pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic). Contains soy, wheat. Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk].

Nutrition Facts Servings vary per container Serving size 2 Tbsp (20g) dry mix Amount Per Serving **60 Calories** % Daily Value* Total Fat Og 0% 0% Saturated Fat Og Trans Fat Og Cholesterol Omg 0% Sodium 1360mg **59**% 4% Total Carbohydrate 12g Dietary Fiber 1g 4% Total Sugars 2g Includes Og Added Sugars 1% Protein 2q Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 30mg 2% Iron 1mg 4% Potassium 178mg 4% *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

3 oz, 50 lb.

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- ☐ Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☐ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a stock pot, precook 1 ½ lbs. of meat (seafood need not precook) cut into bite-size pieces. Stir in 6 cups water and Gumbo Base seasoning. Bring to a boil. Reduce heat. Simmer 25 minutes (for seafood, add after 15 minutes). Ladle over steamed rice. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

** Directions are based on our 3 oz. box dinners. For larger size products, please refer to directions and amount on the package.

| Shipping | Unit UPC Code | Pack | | Case | Case | Case | Case | Case | Cases |
|-----------------|---------------|----------|-------------------------------|-----------|---------------------|------|-------|------|--------|
| Case UPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | Weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 10-071998-00368 | -4 00368-7 | 12/3 oz. | Gumbo Base | 3.25 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 10-071998-00361 | -5 00361-8 | 12/6 oz. | Gumbo Seasoning Mix (no rice) | 6 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75. | 34 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 00-071998-00348 | -9 00348-9 | 1/50 lb. | Gumbo Seasoning Mix w/o Rice | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 15 | 1.51 | 10 | 3 | 30 |

3 oz Gumbo Base Mix



6 oz Gumbo Seasoning Mix

50 lb Gumbo Seasoning Mix

Roasted Chicken Flavored Rice Mix

Tony Chachere's Creole Roasted Chicken Flavored Dinner Mix has the rich roasted flavor that's great alone, or add chicken to make your meal complete! Quick and simple.





Ingredients: Parboiled long grain rice enriched with ferric orthophosphate (iron), niacin, thiamine mononitrate and folic acid, roasted chicken flavor base (hydrolyzed soy and corn protein, yeast extract, flavor (corn oil, chicken fat, natural flavor), safflower oil, dextrose, maltodextrin {corn}, grill flavor from sunflower oil, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate, modified corn starch, corn syrup solids), dehydrated onion, salt, natural butter flavor (contains milk), granulated garlic, dried red chili pepper, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic) dried parsley. Contains milk, soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses [wheat].

Nutrition Facts Servings vary per container Serving size 1/3 cup (46g) dry mix Amount Per Serving **Calories** 160 % Daily Value* Total Fat 0.5g 1% Saturated Fat Og 0% Trans Fat Og 0% Cholesterol Omg 26% Sodium 600mg Total Carbohydrate 34g 12% Dietary Fiber 1g 4% Total Sugars 1g Includes <1g Added Sugars 0% **Protein** 4q Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 35mg 2% Iron 1mg 6% 2% Potassium 119mg *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Storage:

Shelf Life:

Attributes:

✓ No MSG

☑ Nut Free

□ Non GMO

☑ Peanut Free

☐ Wheat Free

□ Dairy Free

✓ Fat Free

☐ Corn Free

☐ Gluten Free

Trans Fat Free

☑ Cholesterol Free

☑ Hormone Free

☑ No Artif. Sweetener

24 Months

7 oz

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Sizes Available:

Directions: In a large skillet, bring 2 ½ cups water and 2 tablespoons butter or margarine to a boil. Add 7 oz. Roasted Chicken Flavored Rice Mix. Return to a boil. Reduce heat, cover and simmer 25 minutes. Gently fluff rice before serving. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|--------------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-12760 | 0-1 12760-4 | 12/7 oz. | Roasted Chicken Rice Mix | 6.5 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

7 oz Roasted Chicken Rice Mix

Butter & Herb Flavored Rice Mix

Tony Chachere's Creole Butter & Herb Dinner Mix has a smooth herbal taste with just the right amount of spicy flavor that makes this a perfect side dish.





Ingredients: Parboiled long grain rice enriched with ferric orthophosphate (iron), niacin and thiamine mononitrate and folic acid, natural butter flavor (contains milk), dehydrated onion, roasted chicken flavor base (hydrolyzed soy and corn protein, yeast extract, flavor {corn oil, chicken fat, natural flavor}, safflower oil, dextrose, maltodextrin {corn}, grill flavor from sunflower oil, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate, modified corn starch, corn syrup solids), salt, granulated garlic, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), dried red chilli pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), dried parsley, dried oregano, dried thyme, dried basil, dried bay leaf. Contains milk, soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses [wheat].

| Nutrition Fac | ts |
|---|----------------------|
| Servings vary per container Serving size 1/3 cup (46g) dr | y mix |
| Amount Per Serving | |
| | 60 |
| % Daily V | alue* |
| Total Fat 0.5g | 1% |
| Saturated Fat Og | 0% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 430mg | 19% |
| Total Carbohydrate 35g | 13% |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | 4% |
| Total Sugars 1g | |
| Includes <1g Added Sugars | 0% |
| Protein 4g | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium 38mg | 2 % |
| Iron 2mg | 10% |
| Potassium 105mg | 2% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a in a serving of food contributes to a daily di calories a day is used for general nutrition advi | nutrien et. 2,000 |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

7 oz

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a large skillet, bring 2 ½ cups water and 2 tablespoons butter or margarine to a boil. Add 7 oz. Butter & Herb Flavored Rice Mix. Return to a boil. Reduce heat, cover and simmer 25 minutes. Gently fluff rice before serving. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | Case Layer | | |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|------------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|---------------|---|-----|
| 10-071998-12761 | -8 12761-1 | 12/7 oz. | Butter & Herb Rice Mix | 6.5 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

7 oz Butter & Herb Rice Mix

Yellow Rice Mix

Not your typical yellow rice mix, the warm, fragrant spices in Tony Chachere's Creole Yellow Rice Dinner mix will help elevate your next meal to a whole new level of flavor. The perfect mix of Creole spices bring just the right amount of flavor to this simple side dish, or add your favorite protein and make it a meal in itself!





Ingredients: Parboiled long grain rice enriched with ferric orthophosphate {iron}, niacin, thiamine mononitrate and folic acid, chicken bouillon (salt, hydrolyzed corn gluten and soy protein, sugar, soy flour, corn starch, chicken fat, safflower oil, onion powder, chicken meat, turmeric, garlic powder, spices, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate), dehydrated onion, salt, natural butter flavor (contains milk), granulated garlic, dried red chili pepper, black pepper, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), turmeric powder, dried parsley, natural flavoring (natural flavorings, maltodextrin, yeast autolysate, dextrin). Contains milk, soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses [wheat].

Nutrition Facts Servings vary per container Serving size 1/3 cup (46g) dry mix Amount Per Serving **Calories** 160 % Daily Value* Total Fat 0.5g 1% Saturated Fat Og 0% Trans Fat Og 0% **Cholesterol** Omg 28% Sodium 640ma Total Carbohydrate 34g 12% Dietary Fiber 1g 4% Total Sugars 1g Includes <1g Added Sugars **Protein** 3g Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 36mg 2% Iron 1mg 6% Potassium 117mg 2% *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

| All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to labe | el warnings. |
|--|-------------------|
| Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other pr | oducts to contain |
| GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for G | |
| Give ingredients. We do not nowever, test for any old engineered ingredients, nor do we label for d. | ino ingrediento. |

Storage:

Shelf Life:

Attributes:

☑ No MSG

☑ Nut Free

✓ Non GMO

☑ Peanut Free

☐ Wheat Free

□ Dairy Free

✓ Fat Free

☐ Corn Free

☐ Gluten Free

Trans Fat Free

☑ Cholesterol Free

☑ Hormone Free

☑ No Artif. Sweetener

24 Months

7 oz

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Sizes Available:

Directions: In a large skillet, bring 2 ½ cups water and 2 tablespoons butter or margarine to a boil. Add 7 oz. Yellow Rice Mix. Return to a boil. Reduce heat, cover and simmer 25 minutes. Gently fluff rice before serving. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

| Shipping | Unit UPC Code | Pack | | Case | Case | | Case | | |
|-----------------|---------------|------------|-------------------------------------|-----------|--------------------|------|-------|------|--------|
| Case UPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | Weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 10-071998-12762 | 2-5 12762-8 | 12/7 oz. | Yellow Rice Mix | 6.5 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 10-071998-00762 | 2-0 00762-3 | 12/6.3 oz. | Yellow Rice Seasoning Mix (No Rice) | 5.87 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .25 | 19 | 10 | 190 |

7 oz. Yellow Rice Mix

Yellow Rice Seasoning Mix

Not your typical yellow rice flavor! Tony Chachere's Creole Yellow Rice Seasoning Mix adds a bit of spice, makingit more than just a side dish. For foodservice use, our 6.3oz. seasoning packet is portioned to prepare with 5 lbs. of your in-house rice.





Ingredients: Chicken flavored bouillon-granulated (salt, hydrolyzed corn gluten and soy protein, sugar, soy flour, corn starch, chicken fat, safflower oil, onion powder, chicken meat, turmeric, garlic powder, spices, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate), dehydrated onion, salt, natural butter flavor (whey solids, enzyme modified butter, maltodextrin, salt, dehydrated butter, guar gum, annatto and turmeric (for color)), dehydrated garlic, red pepper, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), black pepper, chili powder (red chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), natural fire roasted flavoring (natural flavoring, maltodextrin, yeast autolyzate, dextrin), turmeric, dehydrated parsley. Contains milk, soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses [wheat].

Nutrition Facts Servings vary per container Serving size 1 1/4 oz (5g) dry mix Amount Per Serving **Calories** % Daily Value* Total Fat Og Saturated Fat Og 0% Trans Fat Og Cholesterol <5mg 2% Sodium 740mg **32**% Total Carbohydrate 2g 1% 0% Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 1g Includes Og Added Sugars Protein 1a Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 0mg 0% 0% Iron Omg Potassium 0mg 0% *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Shelf Life: 24 Months Sizes Available: 6.3 0z

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Attributes:

No MSG
Non GMO

Nut Free

Peanut Free

Hormone Free

☑ No Artif. Sweetener

☐ Wheat Free☐ Dairy Free

Trans Fat Free

☑ Fat Free

Corn Free

☑ Cholesterol Free

☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a steam kettle or rice cooker, combine 2 ½ sticks butter, (6.3oz) package, Tony Chachere's Yellow Rice Seasoning Mix, 5 lbs. rice and 20 cups water. Bring to a boil. Reduce heat. Simmer for 25 minutes. Fluff rice and serve warm. Yields: 67 (4oz. servings). (Serving Suggestions: For rice pilaf, add frozen peas and carrots to last 5 minutes of cooking. For garnish, add chopped parsley or green onions.)

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code | | Description | Case | Case | | | | Cases | |
|---------------------------|---------------|------------|-------------------------------------|-----------|--------------------|------|-------|-------|--------|--|
| Case OPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | uigii | Pallet | |
| 10-071998-00762 | 2-0 00762-3 | 12/6.3 oz. | Yellow Rice Seasoning Mix (No Rice) | 5.87 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .25 | 19 | 10 | 190 | |

6.3 oz Yellow Rice Seasoning Mix



Spanish Rice Mix

An aromatic mix with onions, garlic and notes of cumin and chili flavors. Tony Chachere's Spanish Rice Mix is the perfect blend of flavors. Just add water, butter and diced tomatoes for the perfect one-pot meal, ready in minutes.





Ingredients: Parboiled long grain rice enriched with iron phosphate, niacin, thiamine mononitrate and folic acid, chicken bouillon (salt, hydrolyzed corn gluten and soy protein, sugar, soy flour, corn starch, chicken fat, safflower oil, onion powder, chicken meat, turmeric, garlic powder, spices, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate), sugar, dehydrated onion, salt, natural butter flavor (whey solids, enzyme modified butter, maltodextrin, salt, dehydrated butter, guar gum, annatto and tumeric (for color)), granulated garlic, cumin seed, chili powder (red chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), red pepper, black pepper, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), turmeric, dehydrated parsley, natural fire roasted flavoring (natural flavorings, maltodextrin, yeast autolysate, dextrin). Contains milk, soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses wheat.

| Nutrition Fac | ts |
|--|------------|
| Servings vary per container Serving size 3 Tbsp | (224) |
| Serving size 3 Tbsp | (JJy) |
| Amount Per Serving | |
| | <u> 20</u> |
| % Daily Va | alue* |
| Total Fat 0g | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 440mg | 19% |
| Total Carbohydrate 25g | 9% |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | 4% |
| Total Sugars 1g | |
| Includes <1g Added Sugars | 2% |
| Protein 3g | |
| | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium 30mg | 2% |
| Iron 1.2mg | 6% |
| Potassium 90mg | 2 % |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a in a serving of food contributes to a daily die calories a day is used for general nutrition advi | et. 2,000 |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

7 oz

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- ☑ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- ☑ Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **✓** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a large skillet, bring 2 ¼ cups water and 2 tablespoons butter or margarine to a boil. Add 7 oz. Spanish Rice Mix and a 10 oz. can of petite diced tomatoes. Return to a boil. Reduce heat, cover and simmer 25 minutes. Gently fluff rice before serving. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-12763 | 3-2 12763-5 | 12/7 oz. | Spanish Rice Mix | 6.5 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

7 oz Spanish Rice Mix



Etouffée Base Mix

We provide the base, you add the protein. In minutes, you'll be savoring the rich and smooth Creole spiced flavors of Tony Chachere's Creole Étouffée Mix





Ingredients: Enriched wheat flour (wheat flour bleached, malted barley flour, niacin, iron, thiamin mononitrate, riboflavin, folic acid), roasted chicken flavor base (hydrolyzed soy and corn protein, yeast extract, flavors (corn oil, chicken fat, natural flavor), safflower oil, dextrose, maltodextrin (corn), grill flavor from sunflower oil, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate, modified corn starch, corn syrup solids), dehydrated onion, paprika, salt, natural butter flavor (contains milk), mushroom flavor (yeast extract, maltodextrin, mushroom powder, modified corn starch, salt, vegetable juices, lactic acid, calcium lactate, tricalcium phosphate, natural flavoring), dehydrated bell peppers, granulated dried red chili pepper, black pepper, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), dried parsley. Contains milk, soy, wheat.

| Nutrition Fac | cts |
|---|-----------|
| Servings vary per container Serving size 1-1/2 Tbsp | (13g) |
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 40 |
| % Daily V | ′alue* |
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat Og | 0% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 580mg | 25% |
| Total Carbohydrate 8g | 3% |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | 4% |
| Total Sugars 1g | |
| Includes <1g Added Sugars | 1% |
| Protein 2g | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium 11mg | 0% |
| Iron 1mg | 6% |
| Potassium 74mg | 2% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much in a serving of food contributes to a daily d calories a day is used for general nutrition adv | iet. 2,00 |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

2.75 oz

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- **✓** Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- ☐ Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☐ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a sauce pan, combine 2 ½ cups cold milk and 2.75 oz. Etouffée Base. Stir to combine. Turn on heat and add 3 tablespoons butter or margarine. Bring to a simmer. Add 1 lb. your choice of seafood or meat (crawfish, shrimp, cooked chicken or sausage). Cook for 5 minutes. Serve over hot rice, pasta or baked potato. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | Case Cube | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|----------------------|----------------|--------------------|--------------|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-0076 | 1-3 00761-6 | 12/2.75 oz. | Creole Etouffée Base | 3 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

2.75 oz Etouffée Mix



Alfredo Sauce Mix

Rich, creamy and Creole spicy. This Alfredo Dinner Mix combines milk, butter, Tony Chachere's seasoning and the real cheeses of asiago and parmesan. Just add water and your choice of meat for the perfect one-pot meal, ready in minutes.





Ingredients: Enriched bleached wheat flour (bleached wheat flour, malted barley flour, niacin, iron, thiamine mononitrate, riboflavin, folic acid), nonfat dry milk (nonfat dry milk, lactose, vitamin A palmitate, vitamin D3), dehydrated garlic, salt, hydrolyzed vegetable protein (salt, hydrolyzed corn gluten and soy protein, sugar, soy flour, corn starch, chicken fat, safflower oil, onion powder, chicken meat, turmeric, garlic powder, spices, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate), natural chablis type flavor (maltodextrin, corn syrup solids, modified food starch, natural flavor (contains wine solids)), silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), dehydrated onion, red pepper, natural cream flavor, black pepper, chili powder (red chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), natural parmesan cheese flavor (maltodextrin, whey solids, natural parmesan cheese flavor, salt). Contains milk, soy, wheat.

| Servings vary per co | ntainer | |
|---|----------------------|------------|
| Serving size | 1-1/2 Tbsp (| 5g |
| Amount Per Serving | | |
| Calories | 4 | ļ(|
| | % Daily Valu | 16 |
| Total Fat 0g | | 0% |
| Saturated Fat Og | | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | | |
| Cholesterol Omg | | 0% |
| Sodium 190mg | | 80 |
| Total Carbohydrate | 3g | 1% |
| Dietary Fiber Og | | 0% |
| Total Sugars 1g | | |
| Includes <1g Adde | ed Sugars | 0% |
| Protein 1g | | |
| Vitamin D 0.1mcg | | n 0 |
| Calcium 20mg | | 0% 2% |
| Iron 0.2mg | | 2º/ |
| Potassium 40mg | | 0° |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells in a serving of food contribu calories a day is used for gene | tes to a daily diet. | 2,0 |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

1.36 oz

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- **✓** Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- ☐ Trans Fat Free
- **✓** Fat Free
- □ Corn Free
- ☐ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a sauce pan, combine 2 cups cold milk, 2 Tbsps. butter or margarine and 1.36 oz Alfredo Sauce. Stir to combine. Bring to a boil. For preparation with shrimp (½ lb.), add immediately. Let simmer 7 minutes. Add precooked seafood or precooked chicken (½ lb.), 3 minutes into cook time. Stir occasionally. Serve over cooked pasta, hot steamed rice or baked potato.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|--------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-00796 | 5-5 00796-8 | 12/1.36 oz. | Alfredo Sauce Base | 2 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

1.36 oz Alfrado Sauce Mix

Taco Seasoning Mix

Tony Chachere's Taco Seasoning Mix makes over 50 servings. Ideal for large format use such as events and school lunch programs or buffets. It adds the perfect amount Creole spice flavors that gives your tacos that extra kick.





Ingredients: Whole wheat flour, salt, degermed corn meal, dehydrated onion, cocoa powder, cumin, dried red chili pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), black pepper, granulated garlic, turmeric powder, silicon dioxide (ant-caking agent). Contains wheat. Manufactured on equipment that uses [soy and milk].

Nutrition Facts Servings vary per container Serving size 1-1/2 Tbsp (4.5g) Amount Per Serving **Calories** % Daily Value* Total Fat Og 0% Saturated Fat Og 0% Trans Fat Og Cholesterol Oma 0% 14% Sodium 320mg Total Carbohydrate 3g 1% 0% Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 1g Includes <1g Added Sugars Protein Og Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 4mg 0% Iron Omg 0% Potassium 28mg *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient

*The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000 calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Cholesterol Free Gluten Free

Storage:

Shelf Life:

Attributes:

☑ No MSG

☑ Nut Free

□ Non GMO

☑ Peanut Free

☑.Wheat Free

☑ Dairy Free

✓ Fat Free

☐ Corn Free

Trans Fat Free

☑ Hormone Free

☑ No Artif. Sweetener

18 Months

9 oz.

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Sizes Available:

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a pan, brown 10 lbs. ground meat. Drain any fat. Add 1 qt. cool water and contents of Taco Seasoning Mix package. Stir until mix is dissolved. Bring to a boil, reduce heat, cover and simmer 15 minutes stirring occasionally. Yields 56 (3 oz) servings. (Optional: substitute sodium free broth/stock for water).

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|--------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-0012 | 1-5 00121-8 | 12/9 oz. | Taco Seasoning Mix | 8 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

9 oz Taco Seasoning Mix



Chili Mix

Louisiana is a melting pot of savory tastes and unique flavors, and we're stirring it up even more with Tony Chachere's new chili mixes. Our exclusive recipe of Creole spices and seasonings delivers an authentic Louisiana spin on one of America's favorite dishes.





Ingredients: Chili powder (red chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), seasoning blend (salt, red pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, spices, salt, garlic powder), dehydrated garlic, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent)), cumin seed, dehydrated garlic, sugar, enriched bleached wheat flour (bleached wheat flour, malted barley flour, niacin, iron, thiamine mononitrate, riboflavin, folic acid), dehydrated onion, smoky ham/bacon flavor (maltodextrin, hydrolyzed soy and corn protein, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate, pork fat, corn syrup solids, thiamine hydrochloride, natural smoke flavor), red pepper, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent). Contains soy, wheat. Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk].

Nutrition Facts 8 Servings per container Serving size 1-1/3 Tbsp (9g) Amount Per Serving Calories % Daily Value* Total Fat 1a 0% Saturated Fat Og Trans Fat Og Cholesterol Oma 0% Sodium 420mg 18% Total Carbohydrate 5g 2% Dietary Fiber 2g **7**% Total Sugars 1g Includes 1g Added Sugars 2% Protein 1g Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 30mg 2% Iron 1.5mg 8% Potassium 120mg 2% *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings.

Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Storage:

Shelf Life:

Attributes:

✓ No MSG

☑ Nut Free

□ Non GMO

Peanut Free

□.Wheat Free Dairy Free

☐ Fat Free

☐ Corn Free

☐ Gluten Free

✓ Trans Fat Free

✓ Cholesterol Free

☑ Hormone Free

☑ No Artif. Sweetener

24 Months

2.5 oz.

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Sizes Available:

Directions: In a large pot, brown 2 lbs. ground beef and drain. Combine seasoning packet, 2 cans (14.5 oz.) undrained diced tomatoes and 2 cups water. Optional: Add 1 (14 or 15 oz.) can of red kidney or pinto beans, drained and rinsed. Bring to a boil, reduce heat. Simmer 20 minutes, stirring occasionally.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|----------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-00797 | | 12/2.2 oz. | Chili Mix (Original) | | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 10 | 7 | |
| 10-071998-00798 | 3-9 00798-2 | 12/2.2 oz. | Chili Mix (Mild) | 3.5 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

2.5 oz Chili Mix (Original)



2.5 oz Chili Mix (Mild)



Instant Roux Mix

Roux serves as the base for most gumbo and stew recipes where a rich, deep, hearty flavor, and texture is desired. Traditional roux is made by combining a mixture of wheat flour and cooking oil. Our Instant Roux is Fat-Free, Oil-Free and just as delicious as homemade without all the fuss. Also makes a great thickener to your sauces and gravies.





Ingredients: Enriched wheat flour (wheat flour bleached, malted barley flour, niacin, iron, thiamine mononitrate, riboflavin, folic acid), hydrolyzed soy protein, caramel color (contains sulfites), silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), salt, dried red pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), dehydrated garlic. Contains soy, wheat. Manufactured on equipment that uses milk.

| Nutrition Fa | cts |
|---|---------------|
| Servings vary per container Serving size 1 | tsp (3g) |
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 10 |
| % Daily | Value* |
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat Og | 0% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 80mg | 4% |
| Total Carbohydrate 2g | 1% |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0% |
| Total Sugars 0g | |
| Includes Og Added Sugars | 0% |
| Protein Og | |
| | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium Omg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 0mg | 0% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how mu in a serving of food contributes to a daily calories a day is used for general nutrition | / diet. 2,000 |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

5 oz, 10 oz, 21 oz, 4 lb, 50 lb

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- ☑ Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: Over medium heat, whisk 1 cup Tony Chachere's Instant Roux Mix with 2 cups cool water. Bring to a boil. After mixture begins to thicken, remove from heat. Continue to stir until well mixed.

| Shipping Unit UPC Code Case UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | Case Layer | | Cases Pallet |
|--|----------------|------------------|----------------|---------------------|------|---------------|----|-----------------|
| 10-071998-12609-3 12609-6 | 12/5 oz. | Instant Roux Mix | 5 lbs. | 10.75 x 8 x 4.5 | .25 | 19 | 10 | 190 |
| 10-071998-00006-5 00006-8 | 12/10 oz. | Instant Roux Mix | 9 lbs. | 13.25 x 10 x 6.25 | .51 | 14 | 9 | 126 |
| 10-071998-06006-9 06006-2 | 6/21 oz. | Instant Roux Mix | 9 lbs. | 11.75 x 5.75 x 8.25 | .32 | 28 | 6 | 168 |
| 10-071998-00007-2 00007-5 | 4/4 lb. | Instant Roux Mix | 19 lbs. | 17.25 x 11 x 10.5 | 1.15 | 8 | 5 | 40 |
| 00-071998-00260-4 00260-4 | 1/50 lb. | Instant Roux Mix | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 15 | 1.51 | 10 | 3 | 30 |

7 1998 00006

0 71998 06006 2

4 ID HOUX MIX



Brown Gravy Mix

Homemade gravy is primarily made with fat drippings, and flour resulting in a very high fat content food. Our Brown Gravy is Fat-Free, Oil-Free, very flavorful and easy to prepare. Enjoy it over mashed potatoes, roasts, or rice. Also makes a great thickener to your sauces and gravies.





Ingredients: Enriched wheat flour (wheat flour bleached, malted barley flour, niacin, iron, thiamine mononitrate, riboflavin, folic acid), hydrolyzed soy protein, caramel color (contains sulfites), silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), salt, dehydrated garlic, dried red pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic). Contains soy, wheat. Manufactured on equipment that uses milk.

| Nutrition Fac | cts |
|--|--------|
| Servings vary per container Serving size 1-1/2 tsp | (3.5g) |
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 10 |
| % Daily \ | /alue* |
| Total Fat Og | 0% |
| Saturated Fat Og | 0% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 150mg | 7% |
| Total Carbohydrate 2g | 1% |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0% |
| Total Sugars Og | |
| Includes Og Added Sugars | 0% |
| Protein Og | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium Omg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 0mg | 0% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much in a serving of food contributes to a daily of | |

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

5 oz, 10 oz, 21 oz, 4 lb,

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- **☑** Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- □ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **T**Fat Free
- ☑ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a saucepan, whisk 2 tablespoons Tony Chachere's Creole Brown Gravy Mix and 1 cup cool water. Bring to a boil, stirring frequently. Reduce heat to a simmer. Cook about 1-2 minutes, stirring occasionally or until desired consistency.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-------------------------|----------------|---------------------|------|----|----|-----------------|
| 10-071998-12608 | 3-6 12608-9 | 12/5 oz. | Instant Brown Gravy Mix | 5 lbs. | 10.75 x 8 x 4.5 | .25 | 19 | 10 | 190 |
| 10-071998-00008 | 3-9 00008-2 | 12/10 oz. | Instant Brown Gravy Mix | 9 lbs. | 13.25 x 10 x 6.25 | .51 | 14 | 9 | 126 |
| 10-071998-06008 | 3-3 06008-6 | 6/21 oz. | Instant Brown Gravy Mix | 9 lbs. | 11.75 x 5.75 x 8.25 | .32 | 28 | 6 | 168 |
| 10-071998-00708 | 3-8 00708-1 | 4/4 lb. | Instant Brown Gravy Mix | 19 lbs. | 17.25 x 11 x 10.5 | 1.15 | 8 | 5 | 40 |



10 oz Brown Gravv Mix





White Gravy Mix

Traditionally served over biscuits, country fried steak, mash potatoes and more, Tony Chachere's White Gravy is rich, creamy, delicious and easy to make. It is also Fat-Free, Oil-Free and as close to homemade as you can get.





Ingredients: Enriched wheat flour (wheat flour bleached, malted barley flour, niacin, iron, thiamine mononitrate, riboflavin, folic acid), chicken bouillon (salt, hydrolyzed corn gluten and soy protein, sugar, soy flour, corn starch, chicken fat, safflower oil, onion powder, chicken meat, turmeric, garlic powder, spices, disodium inosinate and disodium guanylate), silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), salt, dried chili pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), dehydrated garlic. Contains wheat, soy. Manufactured on equipment that uses milk.

| Nutrition | Facts |
|--|-----------------------------|
| Servings vary per con Serving size | tainer 2 tsp (6g) |
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 20 |
| | % Daily Value* |
| Total Fat 0g | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 170mg | 7% |
| Total Carbohydrate | 4g 1 % |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0% |
| Total Sugars 0g | |
| Includes 0g Added | Sugars 0% |
| Protein 1g | |
| | |
| Vitamin D 0mcg | 0% |
| Calcium 0mg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 0mg | 0% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells y in a serving of food contribute calories a day is used for gener | es to a daily diet. 2,00 |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

5 oz, 10 oz, 4 lb,

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a saucepan, whisk 3 tablespoons Tony Chachere's White Gravy Mix, 1/2 cup water and 1/2 cup milk. Bring to a boil, stirring frequently. Reduce heat to a simmer. Cook about 1 minute, stirring occasionally or until desired consistency.

| 11 0 | nit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | Case Cube | | | |
|-------------------|------------------------|----------------|-------------------------|----------------|--------------------|--------------|----|----|-----|
| 10-071998-12607-9 | 12607-2 | 12/5 oz. | Instant White Gravy Mix | 5 lbs. | 10.75 x 8 x 4.5 | .25 | 19 | 10 | 190 |
| 10-071998-00009-6 | 00009-9 | 12/10 oz. | Instant White Gravy Mix | 9 lbs. | 13.25 x 10 x 6.25 | .51 | 14 | 9 | 126 |
| 10-071998-00710-1 | 00710-4 | 4/4 lb. | Instant White Gravy Mix | 19 lbs. | 17.25 x 11 x 10.5 | 1.15 | 8 | 5 | 40 |







Burger Marinade

Tony Chachere's Creole-Style Burger Pourable Marinade is a savory blend of honey, bacon, BBQ smoke and Creole seasoning. Mix it in when making patties, baste it on before the burgers hit the grill, or let it all marinate in the fridge for intense flavor. However you end up using this marinade, the whole neighborhood will wonder what your burger secret is!





Ingredients: Water, Sugar, Vinegar, Tomato Paste (Tomatoes), Salt, Creole Seasoning (Salt, Dried Red Chili Pepper, Spices, Chili Powder {Chili Pepper, Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder}, Dehydrated Garlic), Honey, Molasses, Food Starch-Modified, Soybean Oil, Xanthan Gum, Onion Powder, Maple Flavor with Other Natural Flavors, Spice, Sodium Benzoate (Preservative), Garlic Powder, Mustard Flour, Paprika, Bacon Flavor (Natural Bacon Flavor, Salt, Natural Smoke Flavor, Xanthan Gum), Caramel Color, Smoke Flavor, Capsicum Oleoresin.

| Amount Per Serving | | |
|--------------------|--------------|------|
| Calories | | 10 |
| | % Daily V | alue |
| Total Fat Og | | 0 |
| Saturated Fat 0g | | 0 |
| Trans Fat 0g | _ | |
| Cholesterol Omg | | 0 |
| Sodium 220mg | | 10° |
| Total Carbohydrai | te 2g | 1 |
| Dietary Fiber Og | | 0 |
| Total Sugars 2g | | |
| Includes 2g Adde | ed Sugars | 4 |
| Protein 0g | | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | | 0 |
| Calcium Omg | | 0 |
| Iron Omg | | 0 |
| Potassium 0mg | | 0 |

Storage:

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

30 Months

Sizes Available:

12 fl oz

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- No Artif. Sweetener
- ☑ Wheat Free
- ☑ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **✓** Fat Free
- □ Corn Free
- Cholesterol Free
- **☑**.Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: For best results, pour marinade into ground beef, using ½ cup marinade per pound of ground beef. Cover and refrigerate for 30 minutes (or longer for fuller flavor). Grill. broil or bake as desired. Glaze with extra marinade while cooking for enhanced flavor. Discard used marinade. Enjoy!

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|--------------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-0650 | 06-4 06506-7 | 6/12 oz. | Burger Pourable Marinade | 6 lbs. | 18.75 x 9 x 26 | .18 | 46 | 5 | 230 |

12 oz Burger Marinade



Pork Marinade

Tony Chachere's Creole-Style Pork Pourable Marinade packs plenty of flavor into any recipe, and in just 30 minutes. This sweet blend of citrus, caramelized onion and Creole seasonings will keep everyone at the table talking!





Ingredients: Water, Seasoning (Salt, Red Pepper and Other Spices, Chili Powder (Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder), Garlic), Sugar, Brown Sugar, Vinegar, Worcestershire Sauce Base (Molasses, Distilled Vinegar, Water, Spices, Natural Flavor, Garlic Powder, Caramel Color, Salt, Anchovies (FISH), Tamarind), Soy Sauce (Water, Wheat, (WHEAT) Soybeans (SOY), Salt, Vinegar, Lactic Acid), Dehydrated Garlic, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Food Starch-Modified, Soybean Oil, Xanthan Gum, Dehydrated Onion, Citric Acid, Spices, Natural Garlic Flavor. Allergens: Contains Fish, Wheat, Soy.

| Serving size | 1 Tbsp (15 | m |
|---------------------------|-------------|----|
| Amount Per Serving | | |
| Calories | 1 | |
| | % Daily Val | U(|
| Total Fat Og | | 0 |
| Saturated Fat Og | | 0 |
| Trans Fat Og | | |
| Cholesterol Omg | | 0 |
| Sodium 500mg | 2 | 2 |
| Total Carbohydrate | 2 g | 1 |
| Dietary Fiber 0g | | 0 |
| Total Sugars 2g | | |
| Includes 2g Adde | d Sugars | 4 |
| Protein Og | | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | | 0 |
| Calcium Omg | | 0 |
| Iron Omg | | 0 |
| Potassium 0mg | | 0 |

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

30 Months

Sizes Available:

12 fl oz

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- **☑** Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- **□**.Wheat Free
- **☑**Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- □.Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe on other products is GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: For best results, pour marinade over pork, using ½ cup marinade per pound of pork. Cover and refrigerate for 30 minutes (or longer for fuller flavor). Grill, broil or bake as desired. Glaze with extra marinade while cooking for enhanced flavor, Discard used marinade, Enjoy!

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|---------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-0650 | 1-9 06501-2 | 6/12 oz. | Pork Marinade | 6 lbs. | 6.5 x 5.5 x 8.5 | .18 | 46 | 5 | 230 |



Chicken Marinade

Tony Chachere's Creole-Style Chicken Pourable Marinade combines a zesty medley of Italian herbs and Creole spices to help bring out the flavor and juiciness of your chicken. Just pour it on and taste how amazing it is after just 30 minutes!





Ingredients: Water, Soybean Oil, Vinegar, Seasoning (Salt, Red Pepper and Other Spices, Chili Powder {Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder}, Garlic), Sugar, Apple Juice Concentrate, Salt, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Dehydrated Garlic, Spices, Dehydrated Onion, Soy Sauce (Water, Wheat {WHEAT}, Soybeans {SOY}, Salt), Xanthan Gum, Mustard Flour. Allergens: Contains Soy, Wheat.

| | lbsp (15m |
|------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 4 |
| | |
| Total Fat 4g | Daily Value 5 |
| | |
| Saturated Fat 0.5g | 3 |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0 |
| Sodium 440mg | 19 |
| Total Carbohydrate 2g | 1 |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0 |
| Total Sugars 1g | |
| Includes 1g Added Sug | gars 2 |
| Protein 0g | |
| | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0 |
| Calcium 0mg | 0 |
| Iron Omg | 0 |
| Potassium 0mg | 0 |

Storage:

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

30 Months

Sizes Available:

12 fl oz

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- ☐ Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- □ Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: For best results, pour marinade over chicken, using ½ cup marinade per pound of poultry. Cover and refrigerate for 30 minutes (or longer for fuller flavor). Grill, broil or bake as desired. Glaze with extra marinade while cooking for enhanced flavor. Discard used marinade. Enjoy!

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-0650 | 2-6 06502-9 | 6/12 oz. | Chicken Marinade | 6 lbs. | 6.5 x 5.5 x 8.5 | .18 | 46 | 5 | 230 |

12 oz Chicken Marinade



Seafood Marinade

Whether you toss shrimp or scallops or marinade a fresh filet, this marinade is guaranteed to add mouthwatering flavor to all of your favorite seafood dishes! Tony Chachere's Creole-Style Seafood Pourable Marinade is a delicate blend of Lemon, Pepper, Garlic & Creole seasoning that's sure to impress!





Ingredients: Water, Soybean Oil, Vinegar, Sugar, Seasoning (Salt, Red Pepper and Other Spices, Chili Powder {Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder}, Garlic), Lemon Juice Concentrate, Dehydrated Garlic, Spices, Xanthan Gum, Mustard Flour, Citric Acid.

| Amount Per Serving Calories | 5 |
|-----------------------------|----------------------|
| | % Daily Valu |
| Total Fat 5g | 6 |
| Saturated Fat 1g | 5 |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0 |
| Sodium 210mg | 9 |
| Total Carbohydrat | e 2g 1 |
| Dietary Fiber 0g | 0 |
| Total Sugars 1g | |
| Includes 1g Adde | ed Sugars 2 |
| Protein 0g | |
| Vitamin D 0mcg | 0 |
| Calcium 0mg | 0 |
| Iron Omg | 0 |
| Potassium 0mg | 0 |

Storage:

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

30 Months

Sizes Available:

12 fl oz

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ☑ Hormone Free
- No Artif. Sweetener
- Wheat Free
- ☑ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- ☐ Fat Free
- □ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- **⊈**Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: For best results, pour marinade over seafood, using ½ cup marinade per pound of seafood. Cover and refrigerate for 30 minutes (or longer for fuller flavor). Grill, broil or bake as desired. Glaze with extra marinade while cooking for enhanced flavor. Discard used marinade. Enjoy!

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-06503 | 3-3 06503-6 | 6/12 oz. | Seafood Marinade | 6 lbs. | 6.5 x 5.5 x 8.5 | .18 | 46 | 5 | 230 |

12 oz Seafood Marinade



Steakhouse Marinade

With its hardy blend of garlic, brown sugar, soy, citrus, and Creole seasoning, Tony Chachere's Creole-Style Steakhouse Pourable Marinade adds all the flavor you could ever want in a steak! Just pour it on, and in only 30 minutes, you're ready to grill!





Ingredients: Water, Soybean Oil, Vinegar, Seasoning (Salt, Red Pepper and Other Spices, Chili Powder {Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder}, Garlic), Sugar, Molasses, Brown Sugar, Pineapple Juice Concentrate, Worcestershire Sauce Base (Molasses, Distilled Vinegar, Water, Spices, Natural Flavor, Garlic Powder, Caramel Color, Salt, Anchovies {FISH}, Tamarind), Soy Sauce (Water, Wheat {WHEAT}, Soybeans {SOY}, Salt, Vinegar, Lactic Acid), Dehydrated Garlic, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Spices, Xanthan Gum, Dehydrated Onion, Mustard Flour, Citric Acid. Allergens: Contains Fish, Soy, Wheat.

| Amount Per Serving | |
|--------------------------|--------------------------|
| <u>Calories</u> | 50 |
| | % Daily Value |
| Total Fat 4.5g | 60 |
| Saturated Fat 0.5 | g 3 ° |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0 |
| Sodium 420mg | 189 |
| Total Carbohydrat | t e 3g 1 9 |
| Dietary Fiber 0g | 0 |
| Total Sugars 3g | |
| Includes 3g Adde | ed Sugars 6° |
| Protein 0g | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0° |
| Calcium 0mg | 0° |
| Iron Omg | 0 |
| Potassium 0mg | 0° |

Refrigerate After Opening Shelf Life: 30 Months Sizes Available: 12 fl oz Attributes: No MSG Non GMO Nut Free Peanut Free Hormone Free No Artif. Sweetener Wheat Free Dairy Free

Storage:

☑ Cholesterol Free
☐ Gluten Free
☑ No High Fructose Cor

☐ Fat Free

□ Corn Free

Trans Fat Free

lories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings.

Other than products included in-index each of the Carlot Charlot dain wheel, so the believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: For best results, pour marinade over beef, using ½ cup marinade per pound of beef. Cover and refrigerate for 30 minutes (or longer for fuller flavor). Grill, broil or bake as desired. Glaze with extra marinade while cooking for enhanced flavor. Discard used marinade. Enjoy!

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|---------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-0650 | 5-7 06505-0 | 6/12 oz. | Steakhouse Marinade | 6 lbs. | 6.5 x 5.5 x 8.5 | .18 | 46 | 5 | 230 |

12 oz Steakhouse Marinade



Wild Game Marinade

Just 30 minutes stands between you and delicious flavor! Now you can marinate your wild game of choice with Tony Chachere's Creole-Style Wild Game Pourable Marinade and its robust blend of citrus, Worcestershire, soy, molasses, and Creole seasoning ... It couldn't be any easier to get "wow" results!





Ingredients: Water, Soybean Oil, Vinegar, Seasoning (Salt, Red Pepper and Other Spices, Chili Powder {Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder}, Garlic), Sugar, Molasses, Brown Sugar, Orange Juice Concentrate, Worcestershire Sauce Base (Molasses, Distilled Vinegar, Water, Spices, Natural Flavor, Garlic Powder, Caramel Color, Salt, Anchovies {FISH}, Tamarind), Soy Sauce (Water, Wheat {WHEAT}, Soybeans {SOY}, Salt, Vinegar, Lactic Acid), Dehydrated Garlic, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Spices, Xanthan Gum, Dehydrated Onion, Mustard Flour, Citric Acid. Allergens: Contains Fish, Wheat, Soy.

| Nutrition Fac | cts |
|---|-------------|
| Servings vary per container Serving size 1 Tbsp (| 15mL) |
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 50 |
| % Daily \ | /alue* |
| Total Fat 4g | 5% |
| Saturated Fat 0.5g | 3 % |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 400mg | 17% |
| Total Carbohydrate 3g | 1% |
| Dietary Fiber 0g | 0% |
| Total Sugars 3g | |
| Includes 2g Added Sugars | 4% |
| Protein Og | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium Omg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium Omg | 0% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much in a serving of food contributes to a daily of calories a day is used for general nutrition ad | diet. 2,000 |

Storage: Refrigerate

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

30 Months

Sizes Available:

12 fl oz

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ☑ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- **□** Wheat Free
- **☑** Dairy Free
- ✓ Trans Fat Free
- ☐ Fat Free
- □ Corn Free
- **☑** Cholesterol Free
- □ Gluten Free
- ☑ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: For best results, pour marinade over any wild game, using ½ cup marinade per pound of game. Cover and refrigerate for 30 minutes (or longer for fuller flavor). Grill. broil or bake as desired. Glaze with extra marinade while cooking for enhanced flavor. Discard used marinade. Enjoy!

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|--------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-0650 | 4-0 06504-3 | 6/12 oz. | Wild Game Marinade | 6 lbs. | 6.5 x 5.5 x 8.5 | .18 | 46 | 5 | 230 |

12 oz Wild Game Marinade



Crispy Creole Fish Fry

Tony Chachere's Crispy Creole Fish Fry Mix creates that crispy finish that only corn meal blended perfectly with just the right amount of Tony's flavorful spice can. It's great for frying your favorite fresh fish.





Ingredients: Degermed yellow corn meal, yellow corn flour, salt, red pepper, black pepper, chili powder (chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), dehydrated garlic, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent). **Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].**

| Nutrition F | |
|--|-------------------|
| Servings vary per container Serving size 2 1 | Tbsp (17g) |
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 60 |
| | ily Value* |
| Total Fat 0g | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 450mg | 20% |
| Total Carbohydrate 12g | 4% |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | 4% |
| Total Sugars 0g | |
| Includes Og Added Suga | rs 0 % |
| Protein 1g | |
| Vitagoia D. Ograna | 00/ |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium 2mg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 27mg | 0% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how in a serving of food contributes to a c calories a day is used for general nutriti | daily diet. 2,000 |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

10 oz, 25 lb, 50 lb

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- ☐ Non GMO
 ☐ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a large bowl, beat together 1 egg and 1 cup milk (optional: add 1 teaspoon hot sauce or vinegar). Pour desired amount of Fish Fry into a pan (or bag for shaking). Dip fish fillets, seafood or vegetables in egg wash. Shake off excess. Roll (or shake) each piece in Fish Fry, shaking off excess. Fry 1 to 2 pieces at a time on both sides in 350° oil until golden brown. Drain on absorbent paper and serve.

| Shipping Ui Case UPC Code | nit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|------------------------------|------------------------|----------------|------------------------|----------------|--------------------|------|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-00206-9 | 00206-2 | 12/10 oz. | Crispy Creole Fish Fry | 9 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 00-071998-00211-6 | 00211-6 | 1/25 lb. | Crispy Creole Fish Fry | 27 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |
| 00-071998-00205-5 | 00205-5 | 1/50 lb. | Crispy Creole Fish Fry | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 15 | 1.51 | 10 | 3 | 30 |

10 oz Crispy Creole Fish Fry



25 lb Crispy Creole Fish Fry



50 lb Crispy Creole Fish Fry



Seasoned Fish Fry

Turn the heat up a notch with Tony Chachere's Seasoned Fish Fry Mix. A blend of corn and Creole spice come together creating a crispy texture and spicy flavor in every bite.





Ingredients: Yellow corn flour, degermed yellow corn meal, salt, red pepper, black pepper, chili powder (red chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic) dehydrated garlic, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent). Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].

| Nutrition | ı Facts |
|---|------------------------------------|
| Servings vary per co Serving size | ntainer 2-1/3 Tbsp (17g) |
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 60 |
| | % Daily Value* |
| Total Fat 0g | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 420mg | 18% |
| Total Carbohydrate | 13g 5 % |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | 4% |
| Total Sugars Og | |
| Includes Og Added | d Sugars 0% |
| Protein 1g | |
| 1/11 | 20/ |
| Vitamin D 0mcg | 0% |
| Calcium 2mg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 29mg | 0% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells in a serving of food contribu calories a day is used for gene | ites to a daily diet. 2,000 |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

10 oz, 25 lb

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free ✓ Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: In a large bowl, beat together 1 egg and 1 cup milk (optional: add 1 teaspoon hot sauce or vinegar). Pour desired amount of Fish Fry into a pan (or bag for shaking). Dip fish fillets, seafood or vegetables in egg wash. Shake off excess. Roll (or shake) each piece in Fish Fry, shaking off excess. Fry 1 to 2 pieces at a time on both sides in 350° oil until golden brown. Drain on absorbent paper and serve.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | Case Layer | | |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-------------------|----------------|--------------------|------|---------------|---|-----|
| 10-071998-00200 |)-7 00200-0 | 12/10 oz. | Seasoned Fish Fry | 9 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |
| 00-071998-00202 | 2-4 00202-4 | 1/25 lb. | Seasoned Fish Fry | 27 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |

10 oz Seasoned Fish Fry



25 lb Seasoned Fish Fry



Hush Puppy Mix

Cornmeal and Creole spices come together to create the perfect complement to your seafood dinner. Tony Chachere's Crispy Creole Hush Puppy Mix blends spices together to create a crispier and more flavorful version of one of Louisiana's favorite side dishes.





Ingredients: Dergermed yellow corn meal, enriched bleached wheat flour (bleached wheat flour {wheat flour, niacin, reduced iron, thiamine mononitrate, riboflavin, folic acid} malted barley flour), sugar, baking powder (baking soda, corn starch, sodium aluminum sulfate, calcium sulfate, monocalcium phosphate), salt, dehydrated onion, red pepper, black pepper, chili powder (red chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic), dehydrated garlic, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent). Contains wheat. Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk and soy].

| Serving size | 3 Tbsp (29 |
|------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 10 |
| | % Daily Value |
| Total Fat 0g | 0 |
| Saturated Fat Og | 0 |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0 |
| Sodium 370mg | 16 |
| Total Carbohydrat | e 22g 8 |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | 4 |
| Total Sugars 2g | |
| Includes 1g Adde | d Sugars 2 |
| Protein 2g | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0 |
| Calcium 40mg | 4 |
| Iron 0.6mg | 4 |
| Potassium 30mg | 0 |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

9.5 oz

Attributes:

- ☑ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
 Nut Free
- ☑ Peanut Free
- ✓ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- □ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: Preheat oil to 350°. Combine contents of package with 1 egg and ½ cup milk. Mix well. Drop by teaspoonfuls into hot oil. Cook about 3-4 minutes or until golden brown. Drain on absorbent paper and serve hot. Yields 30 hush puppies.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | Case Layer | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|---------------|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-00208 | 8-3 00208-6 | 12/9.5 oz. | Creole Hush Puppy Mix | 9 lbs. | 10.75 x 9.5 x 6.75 | .39 | 16 | 7 | 112 |

9.5 oz Creole Hush Puppy Mix



Fry-All

Created for restaurants and large fish fry events, our Tony Chachere's Fry-All is ideal for frying any type of seafood. This blend has a corn flour base, lemon powder and a balance of spices that's sure to be a hit.





Ingredients: Yellow corn flour, salt, lemon powder, red pepper, dehydrated garlic, black pepper, silicon dioxide (anti-caking agent), chili powder (red chili pepper, salt, cumin, oregano, garlic). **Manufactured on equipment that uses [milk, soy and wheat].**

| Serving size | ontainer 2-1/3 Tbsp | (17 |
|--------------------------|-------------------------------|------------|
| Amount Per Serving | | |
| <u>Calories</u> | | <u>5</u> (|
| | % Daily \ | /alue |
| Total Fat Og | | 09 |
| Saturated Fat Og | | 0 |
| Trans Fat 0g | | |
| Cholesterol Omg | | 0 |
| Sodium 550mg | | 24 |
| Total Carbohydrat | e 12g | 49 |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | | 49 |
| Total Sugars 0g | | |
| Includes 0g Adde | d Sugars | 09 |
| Protein 1g | | |
| Vitamin D 1mcg | | 69 |
| Calcium 3mg | | 0 |
| Iron Omg | | 0 |
| Potassium 40mg | | 0 |

Storage:

Store in a Cool Dry Place.

Shelf Life:

18 Months

Sizes Available:

25 lb, 50 lb

Attributes:

- No MSG
- □ Non GMO
 Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ✓ Hormone Free
- ☑ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- □_Corn Free
- ☑ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings.

Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: Pour desired amount of Fry-All into a pan (or bag for shaking). Rinse fish fillets, seafood or vegetables in cool water, shake off excess. Roll (or shake) each piece in Fry-All, shaking off excess. Fry 1 to 2 pieces at a time on both sides in 350° oil until golden brown. Drain on absorbent paper and serve.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|------------------|----------------|--------------------|------|----|---|-----------------|
| 00-071998-00203 | 3-1 00203-1 | 1/25 lb. | Seasoned Fry-All | 27 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 10 | 1.01 | 10 | 4 | 40 |
| 00-071998-00203 | 1-7 00201-7 | 1/50 lb. | Seasoned Fry-All | 52 lbs. | 15.25 x 11.5 x 15 | 1.51 | 10 | 3 | 30 |

Italian Salad Dressing

It's an Italian dressing like no other. With a fresh, crisp herbal zest, Tony Chachere's Creole-Style Italian Salad Dressing is the only one you need. Taste how it enhances the flavors of meats, seafood, poultry, vegetables, eggs, and don't forget the salads!





Ingredients: Ingredients: Soybean Oil, Water, Distilled Vinegar, Sugar, Pomace Olive Oil, Soy Sauce (Water, Wheat, Soybeans, Salt, Sodium Benzoate: Less than 1/10 of 1% as a Preservative), White Wine Vinegar, Tony Chachere's® Creole Spice N' Herbs (Salt, Red Pepper, Black Pepper, Dehydrated Garlic, Chilli Powder [Chilli Pepper, Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder], Oregano, Thyme, Basil, Bay Leaf, Silicon Dioxide (Anti-caking Agent), Extra Virgin Olive Oil, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Granulated Garlic, Ground Red Bell Pepper, Granulated Onion, Salt, Ground Oregano, Propylene Glycol Alginate, Xanthan Gum, Sodium Benzoate, Natural Tea Flavor (antioxidant), Potassium Sorbate, Calcium Disodium EDTA, Natural Lemon Flavor, Malt Extract, and Natural Flavors. Contains Wheat and Soy.

| | acts |
|--|------------------|
| 12 servings per container Serving size 2 | Tbsp (30g) |
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 140 |
| | aily Value* |
| Total Fat 15g | 19% |
| Saturated Fat 2g | 10% |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 220mg | 10% |
| Total Carbohydrate 2g | 1% |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0% |
| Total Sugars 2g | |
| Includes 2g Added Suga | ars 4 % |
| Protein Og | |
| | 221 |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium 2mg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 8mg | 0% |
| *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you hov in a serving of food contributes to a calories a day is used for general nutri | daily diet. 2,00 |

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings.

Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Storage:

Shelf Life: 12 Months

Attributes:

☐ No MSG
☐ Non GMO
☐ Nut Free
☐ Peanut Free
☐ Hormone Free
☐ No Artif. Sweetener

☐ Wheat Free☐ Dairy Free☑ Trans Fat Free

☐ Fat Free

☐ Corn Free

☐ Gluten Free

☐ Cholesterol Free

☑ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

12 fl oz

Refrigerate After Opening

Sizes Available:

Directions: South Louisiana is home to some of the best tasting food in the world. No one does Creole food better than Tony Chachere's! Our Creole-style Italian dressing is

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | Case Cube | | | Cases Pallet | |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|------------------------|----------------|---------------------------|--------------|----|---|-----------------|--|
| 10-071998-4010 | 03-9 40103-2 | 6/12 fl. oz. | Italian Salad Dressing | 6 lbs. | $7.375 \times 5 \times 8$ | .163 | 44 | 6 | 264 | |

so versatile – use it in chicken dishes, pasta salad, shrimp scampi...lt's wonderful for braising and basting, and it makes a great marinade, too!

Ranch Salad Dressing

Tony Chachere's Creole-Style Ranch Salad Dressing is the perfect flavor blend of rich buttermilk and a peppercorn-like zing. It's a salad dressing so versatile it can be used on just about anything, from salads, pastas, to chicken dishes, you owe it to yourself to experience just how much it will enhance your meals.





Ingredients: Ingredients: Soybean Oil, Water, Egg Yolk, Distilled Vinegar, Buttermilk Powder, Tony Chachere's® Seasoning (Salt, Red Pepper, Black Pepper, Chili Powder [Chili Pepper, Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder], Dehydrated Garlic Silicon Dioxide [Anti-caking Agent]), Butter Starter Distillates, Sugar, Minced Garlic, Natural Flavors, Granulated Onion, Minced Parsley, Lactic Acid, Minced Onion, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Xanthan Gum, Black Pepper, Jasmine Tea Extract (Antioxidant), Sodium Benzoate, Corn Atarch, Potassium Sorbate, Dill Weed, Malt Extract, Calcium Disodium EDTA. Contains Milk Products, Soy, & Egg.

Nutrition Facts 12 servings per container Serving size 2 Tbsp (28g) Amount Per Serving **Calories** 130 % Daily Value* Total Fat 15g Saturated Fat 2g 103% Trans Fat Og Cholesterol 10mg 3% 11% Sodium 250mg Total Carbohydrate 1g 0% 0% Dietary Fiber 0g Total Sugars 1g Includes Og Added Sugars 0% Protein 1g Vitamin D 0mcg 0% Calcium 14mg 2% Iron Omg 0% 0% Potassium 14mg *The % Daily Value (DV) tells you how much a nutrient in a serving of food contributes to a daily diet. 2,000

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage: Refrigerate After Opening **Shelf Life:** 9 Months **Sizes Available:** 12 fl oz **Attributes:** □ No MSG ☐ Non GMO ☑ Nut Free ☑ Peanut Free ☐ Hormone Free ☑ No Artif. Sweetener ☐ Wheat Free □ Dairy Free Trans Fat Free ☐ Fat Free

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

□ Corn Free

□.Gluten Free

☐ Cholesterol Free

☑ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

Directions: South Louisiana is home to some of the best tasting food in the world. No one does Creole food better than Tony Chachere's! Use our Creole-style Ranch dressing on anything and everything – like buttermilk fried chicken, hot wings, potato salad, casseroles…and it makes a fantastic dipping sauce, too!

| Shipping | Unit UPC Code | | | Case | Case | | | | Cases |
|----------------|---------------|--------------|----------------------|--------|----------------|------|-------|------|--------|
| Case UPC Code | 071998 | Weight | Description | Weight | Dimensions | Cube | Layer | High | Pallet |
| 10-071998-4010 | 01-5 40101-8 | 6/12 fl. oz. | Ranch Salad Dressing | 6 lbs. | 7.375 x 5 x 8. | .163 | 44 | 6 | 264 |

12 oz Ranch Dressing



French Salad Dressing

Sweet and peppery, Tony Chachere's Creole-Style French Salad Dressing brings the perfect zip of flavor to your meal. Use it as a dressing, a marinade or for braising, it's sure to bring endless possibilities to the table.





Ingredients: Ingredients: Soybean Oil, Water, Distilled Vinegar, Tomato Paste (Tomato Paste, Citric Acid), Tony Chachere's Seasoning (Salt, Red Pepper, Black Pepper, Chili Powder [Chili Pepper, Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder], Dehydrated Garlic, Silicon Dioxide (Anti-caking Agent)), Sugar, Granulated Garlic, Black Pepper, Salt, Granulated Onion, Tomato Puree, Propylene Glycol Alginate, Sodium Benzoate, Xanthan Gum, Natural Tea Flavor (antioxidant), Ground Sumac, Potassium Sorbate, Calcium Disodium EDTA, Caramelized Onion Flavor, and Natural Flavors.

| | 2 Tbsp (32 |
|-----------------------------|--------------|
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 140 |
| 9/ | Daily Value |
| Total Fat 14g | 18° |
| Saturated Fat 2.5g | 13° |
| Trans Fat 0g | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0 |
| Sodium 580mg | 25° |
| Total Carbohydrate 2 | g 1 º |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0 |
| Total Sugars 1g | |
| Includes 1g Added S | ugars 2° |
| Protein 0g | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0° |
| Calcium 2mg | 0 |
| Iron Omg | 0 |
| Potassium 42mg | 0 |

calories a day is used for general nutrition advice.

Storage:Refrigerate

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

12 Months

Sizes Available:

12 fl oz

Attributes:

- □ No MSG
- □ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- **☑** Peanut Free
- ☐ Hormone Free ☐ No Artif. Sweetener
- ☐ Wheat Free
- ☐ Dairy Free
- ☑ Trans Fat Free
- ☐ Fat Free
- ☐ Corn Free
- ☐ Cholesterol Free
- ☐ Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: South Louisiana is home to some of the best tasting food in the world. No one does Creole food better than Tony Chachere's! Our Creole-style French dressing is a silky-sweet blend of our More Spice seasoning with notes of garlic and black pepper. You'll use it again and again – try it in meatloaf or meatballs, and it makes a great dip, too!

| | Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|----------------|--------------------|------|----|---|-----------------|
| ı | 10-071998-40102 | 2-2 40102-5 | 6/12 fl. oz. | French Salad Dressing | 6 lbs. | 7.375 x 5 x 8. | .163 | 44 | 6 | 264 |

12 oz French Dressing 0 71998 40102 5

Bloody Mary Mix

Bloody Marys are a Southern Tradition that become extra special when made with Tony Chachere's. The flavor of Tony's Original Creole Seasoning and the ingredients for a complete Bloody Mary Mix are all in the bottle. JUST ADD VODKA and "Let the good times roll".





Ingredients: Tomato Juice From Concentrate (Water, Tomato Paste (Tomatoes)), Water, Olive Brine (Water, Salt, Lactic Acid), Prepared Horseradish (Horseradish Root, Distilled Vinegar, Salt), Hot Sauce (Chili Peppers, Vinegar, and Salt), Creole Seasoning (Salt, Red Pepper, Black Pepper, Chili Powder (Chili Pepper, Spices, Salt, Garlic Powder), Garlic), Worcestershire Sauce Base (Molasses, Distilled Vinegar, Water, Spices, Natural Flavor, Garlic Powder, Caramel Color, Salt, Anchovies (Fish), Tamarind), Lime Juice Concentrate, Lemon Juice Concentrate, Salt, Dehydrated Garlic, Spices. Contains Fish.

| Serving size | 6 fl oz (180n | 11 |
|-----------------------------|---------------|----|
| Amount Per Serving Calories | 3 | |
| | % Daily Valu | е |
| Total Fat 0g | (|) |
| Saturated Fat Og | (|) |
| Trans Fat 0g | | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0 |) |
| Sodium 1090mg | 47 | , |
| Total Carbohydrat | e 7g 3 | 39 |
| Dietary Fiber 1g | 4 | ļ |
| Total Sugars 4g | | _ |
| Includes 0g Adde | ed Sugars 0 |) |
| Protein 1g | | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | ſ |) |
| Calcium 27mg | |)(|
| Iron 1mg | | ì |
| Potassium 233mg | 1 4 | ļ |

Storage:

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

32 fl oz

Attributes:

- ✓ No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- Hormone Free
- No Artif. Sweetener
- **☑**.Wheat Free
- **☑** Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **☑** Fat Free
- ✓ Corn Free
- **☑**Cholesterol Free
- ☑ Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: Bloody Marys are a Southern Tradition that become extra special when made with Tony Chachere's®. The flavor and ingredients for a complete Bloody Mary Mix are all here. JUST ADD VODKA and "Let the good times roll". Tony Chachere's Original Creole Bloody Mary: 4 parts Tony Chachere's® Bloody Mary Mix to 1 part Vodka Pour over ice and stir. Garnish as desired. Enjoy!

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|----------------------|-------|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-12900- | 1 12900-4 | 12/32 fl. oz. | Bloody Mary Mix | 42 lbs. | 14.5 x 10.75 x 11.75 | 1.060 | 11 | 5 | 55 |

32 fl oz Bloody Mary Mix



Pepper Sauce

Liven up your cooking with the robust flavor of Tony Chachere's Louisiana Pepper Sauce. Select cayenne peppers create this unique blend with just the right spice for seasoning your favorite foods.





Ingredients: Aged red peppers, distilled vinegar, water, salt, contains less than 0.5%: xanthan and guar gum.

| Serving size | 1 tsp. (5mL |
|------------------------------------|---------------|
| Amount Per Serving Calories | C |
| | % Daily Value |
| Total Fat 0g | 0% |
| Saturated Fat 0g | 0% |
| Trans Fat Og | |
| Cholesterol Omg | 0% |
| Sodium 135mg | 6% |
| Total Carbohydrate | 0g 0 % |
| Dietary Fiber Og | 0% |
| Total Sugars 0g | |
| Includes 0g Added | d Sugars 0% |
| Protein 0g | |
| Vitamin D Omcg | 0% |
| Calcium Omg | 0% |
| Iron Omg | 0% |
| Potassium 0mg | 0% |

Storage:

Refrigerate After Opening

Shelf Life:

24 Months

Sizes Available:

6 fl oz

Attributes:

- No MSG
- ✓ Non GMO
- ✓ Nut Free
- Peanut Free
- ✓ Hormone Free
 ✓ No Artif. Sweetener
- Wheat Free
- Dairy Free
- Trans Fat Free
- **■** Fat Free
- Corn Free
- Cholesterol Free
- ☑ Gluten Free
- ✓ No High Fructose Corn Syrup

All dry good products produced in-house CANNOT claim Wheat, Soy or Dairy Free due to label warnings. Other than products listed as GMO, based on our Approved Supplier Program, we believe no other products to contain GMO ingredients. We do not however, test for any bio-engineered ingredients, nor do we label for GMO ingredients.

Directions: Add to any dish drop by drop. When it is spicy enough, it's seasoned to perfection. Keep container closed when not in use.

| Shipping Case UPC Code | Unit UPC Code 071998 | Pack Weight | Description | Case Weight | Case Dimensions | | | | Cases Pallet |
|---------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|--------------------|-----|----|---|-----------------|
| 10-071998-00181- | -9 00181-2 | 24/6 oz. | Pepper Sauce | 21 lbs. | 12 x 8 x 7.75 | .43 | 20 | 6 | 120 |

6 fl oz Pepper Sauce



To whom it may concern:



As of May 1, 2019 our code dating system has been upgraded.

All of our products are **'OPEN DATED'** with consumer friendly code dates on both the Case and Unit showing the **"Best By:"** format. Also, each case and unit has the Calendar Date code format for our internal production code tracking representing the date of pack described below for each product group. In May 2019 we upgraded by adding the 24 hr. time stamp to the end of the internal production code date.

The Shelf Life is not based on when the product would "spoil or go bad" as these products all have preservatives added to prevent spoilage. The shelf life is based on a "Best If Used By" time frame – the duration of time that the product will maintain optimal flavor and physical characteristics.

Please see Example of Code Date Format, as well as Product Group Matrix with "Best By" in months, years & Package Code Locations below.

Here is an Example of how our Production Pack Code Date reads on most of our Products:

Best by : MAY 1, 2021 190501 14:25 (example: Best By: May 01, 2021)

(example: Production Code - 2019, 05, 01 14:25)

(Open Code Date Example: Best used by: 2 Years / 24 Months from Production Date)

Production Date: 2019 - Year, 05 - Month, 01 - Date 24 hr. Military Time: 14:25 is 2:25 p.m.

| Product Group Matrix | Best By: | Best By: | Best By: | Unit Package Code Location |
|----------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|---|
| | Months | Days | Years | |
| Seasoning Blends | 24 | 730 | 2 | Bottom of Canister |
| Seafood Boil Seasoning Blends | 24 | 730 | 2 | Top of Cap (Gallons) or Side of Box (50lbs.) |
| Roux, Brown & White Gravy | 18 | 547 | 1.5 | Bottom of Canister |
| Rice Dinner Mixes | 24 | 730 | 2 | Top of Box |
| Gumbo / Rice & Gravy Mix | 18 | 547 | 1.5 | Top of Box |
| Flavored Rice Mixes | 24 | 730 | 2 | Top of Box |
| Bean Dinner Mixes | 18 | 547 | 1.5 | Top of Box |
| Base / Sauce Mixes | 18 | 547 | 1.5 | Top of Box |
| Fish Fry Mixes / Batters | 18 | 547 | 1.5 | Top of Box |
| Gumbo Filé | 24 | 730 | 2 | Top of Canister |
| Marinades - Injectable, Pourable | 30 | 912 | 2.5 | Top of Cap |
| Bloody Mary Mix | 24 | 730 | 2 | Shoulder of Bottle |
| *Pepper Sauce | 24 | 730 | 2 | Shoulder of Bottle |
| **Salad Dressings | 9/12 | 270/365 | .75/1 | Shoulder of Bottle |
| Taco Seasoning Mix | 18 | 547 | 1.5 | Top of Box |
| Chili Mix | 24 | 730 | 2 | Top of Box |

Minimum Guaranteed Code Life on Product upon Customer Receipt is 6 Months.

Minimum Guaranteed Code Life on Sandwich Sauce upon Customer Receipt is 3 Months.

The Case is coded in a similar format, and is located on the tray side panel or on the affixed label.

*For Pepper Sauce Code Date - See description below.

EXAMPLE: Lot# E0415HAD

E stands for the month it was produced, which was May

04 is the day in that month it was produced

15 is the year 2015 which it was produced

H is for the production line that It was run on

A is the first shift

D means it was the 4th item run on the line that day.

**For Salad Dressings Code Date - See description below.

EXAMPLE: Production Code Date: SEC220223

SEC stands for Internal Production Code where it was produced

220223 stands for the Date it was produced. 22(YY) 02(MM) 23 (DD)

EXP: 02/23/23 - is the expiration Best By Date 02(MM)-23(DD)-23(YY)

Regional Retail Map & Contacts Jonathan Klein Regional Sales Manager Cell: 314.724.5839 jidesinforonychachere.com Northoast Regional Sales Manager Cell: 314.724.5839 inches Regional Sales Manager Cell: 314.724.5839 inches Regional Sales Manager Cell: 314.725.6839 inches Regional Sales Manager Cell: 314.725.683 inches Sales Regional Sales R

